AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
February 28, 2011
7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Jasmine Chamberlain
Gower West School
ROLL CALL
AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

7:00 p.m.
“CITIZEN AWARD OF APPRECIATION”
For Rhiannon J. Reisinger
Presented by Burr Ridge Police Department

MINUTES

*A. Approval of Reqular Meeting of February 14, 2011

*B. Approval of Budget Goals and Objectives Workshop of February 14, 2011

*C. Receive and File Approved Veterans Memorial Committee Meeting of
January 26, 2011

*D. Receive and File Draft Water Committee Meeting of February 14, 2011

ORDINANCES
RESOLUTIONS
A. Consideration of Resolution Authorizing Intergovernmental Agreement between

the Forest Preserve District of DuPage County and the Village of Burr Ridge
Providing for the Conveyance of Certain Real Estate

*B.  Adoption of A Resolution Authorizing Continuing Membership in the South
Central DuPage County Benefit Pool

CONSIDERATIONS

*A. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Phase 1l Engineering
Services for Plainfield Road and Madison Street Pathway Extensions

*B. Approval of Vendor List



10.
11.

12.
13.

C. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

CLOSED SESSION - Approval of Closed Session Minutes of January 24, 2011
- Collective Bargaining

- Deliberation of Salary Schedules and Benefits for One or
More Classes of Employees

- Probable and Imminent Litigation

RECONVENED MEETING
ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of February 28, 2011
DATE: February 25, 2011

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Jasmine Chamberlain, Gower West School
BURR RIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT “CITIZEN AWARD OF APPRECIATION”

At the February 28, 2011, Village Board Meeting, Police Chief John Madden will present
the Burr Ridge Police Department “Citizen Award of Appreciation” to Ms. Rhiannon J.
Reisinger. Ms. Reisinger, an employee of Lifetime Fitness Burr Ridge, will be
recognized for her life-saving actions on December 1, 2010, at the Lifetime Fitness
health club. Ms. Reisinger observed a male guest in cardiac arrest in one of the club’s
racquetball courts and immediately rendered aid by use of an Automated External
Defibrillator (AED) and Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) until Paramedics arrived
on scene. Information received later from the victim’s family confirmed that the male had
suffered a cardiac arrest. The family was informed by hospital personnel that Ms.
Reisinger’'s quick actions using an AED and CPR had saved the man'’s life.

6. ORDINANCES
7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Intergovernmental Agreement with DuPage Forest Preserve District

The Village of Burr Ridge has reached an agreement to sell the vacant 4.3
acre piece of property located near the Desplaines River, directly south of
the Village’s Rustic Acres facility, on Garfield Avenue south of 91 Street,
to the DuPage Forest Preserve District in the amount of $92 500.
Enclosed is a Resolution authorizing the execution of the
intergovernmental agreement, which is also enclosed, memorializing the
sale of this vacant and unneeded property.

It is our recommendation: that Resolution authorizing the Mayor to
sign the intergovernmental agreement for the sale of the vacant 4.3-acre
piece of property in the amount of $92,500 be adopted.

B. Membership in South Central DuPage County Benefit Pool

The Village of Burr Ridge, along with the Villages of Woodridge,
Clarendon Hills, Willowbrook and the City of Darien, is a member of the
South Central DuPage County Benefit Pool (SCDCBP), a subpool to the
Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (IPBC), a 59-member
municipal health insurance pool (see attached fact sheet). Both of these
organizations are governed by by-laws that require its members to commit

-1- February 25, 2011



to their respective organizations for a period of three years. The current
three-year period will expire on July 1. Members of the SCDCBP must
commit to remain together as a subpool for another three years by no later
than April 1 and the subpool itself must notify the IPBC of its continuing
membership by no later than May 1.

IPBC offers several insurance programs, including Health Management
Organizations (HMO), Preferred Provider Organizations (PPO) and
Exclusive Provider Organizations (EPO). The SCDCBP subpool
participates only in the IPBC HMO lllinois self-insured health insurance
pool. The plan year for this pool begins July 1. Although the proposed
budget includes a projected increase of 11.1%, we believe that the final
rates will be below 10%.

The Village of Burr Ridge has been a member of the SCDCBP and the
IPBC since 1985. These organizations have served the Village extremely
well over the years and, like the Intergovernmental Risk Management
Agency (IRMA, our liability insurance pool), is a prime example of how
municipal insurance pooling works to the benefit of small municipalities to
protect them from wild swings in the marketplace. Burr Ridge is simply too
small of an organization to go it alone in the health insurance marketplace,
as we would be subject to community rating, with absolutely no
consideration given to our individual claims experience.

It is our recommendation: that the Village agree to renew its
commitment to the SCDCBP and IPBC for an additional 3 years and that
the attached Resolution be adopted.

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Contract for Engineering (Plainfield/Madison Pathway Extensions)

The Pathway Commission has recommended and the Village Board has
directed staff to proceed with the engineering for sidewalk extensions to
be constructed at two locations, 1) on the south side of Plainfield Road
between Manor Drive and Hillcrest Drive, and 2) on the east side of
Madison Street between 87" Street 89™ Street.

The Engineering Division has solicited a proposal for this work from Burns
& McDonnell Engineering Company. Initially, the Village had intended to
perform the engineering work for the Madison Street project in-house, and
to have the Plainfield Road segment be engineered by a consultant since
a CCHD permit is required. It was our anticipation at that time that the
Madison Street project would be constructed in 2011, and that the
Plainfield Road project would be constructed in 2012. However, after
meeting with the consultant, we believe that the survey and design for the
Plainfield Road project can be expedited and that it is reasonable to
expect a CCHD permit to be issued in time for construction of both
projects in 2011.

Since it is possible to construct both projects in 2011, it is advantageous to
combine the projects into one bid document rather than two, therefore, we

-2 - February 25, 2011



recommend having Burns & McDonnell create one set of contract
documents for both projects. Burns & McDonnell has submitted a
proposal which includes $3,492 for survey work, $8,211 for Phase Il
design of the Madison Street segment, and $5,709 for Phase Il design for
the Plainfield Road segment, for a total contract price of $17,412. These
costs are provided for in the proposed FY 11-12 budget.

It is our recommendation: that a contract for professional
engineering services for the Madison Street and Plainfield Road pathway
projects be awarded to Burns & McDonnell in the amount of $17,412.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $85,985.07 for all funds, plus
$181,537.74 for payroll, for a grand total of $267,522.81.

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-3- February 25, 2011



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL,

February 14, 2011

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of February 14,
2011 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:04 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was conducted by Hiba Anees of Ann M. Jeans School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Sodikoff, Grela, Paveza, Wott, & Mayor Grasso. Absent were Trustees Allen and
DeClouette. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, Finance
Director Jerry Sapp, Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Jack Schaus of the Veterans Memorial Committee presented Deputy Police Chief
Tim Vaclav with a rendering of the Veterans Memorial in appreciation of his dedication.

Leonard Ruzak thanked staff for the snow removal efforts and the holiday decorations.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the Consent Agenda
— Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Wott, Paveza, Grela, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Allen and DeClouette

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 24, 2011 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE APPROVED VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING
OF DECEMBER 29, 2010 were noted and received and filed under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote.

9645



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 14, 2011

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) DOWNTOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 7, 2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 41 OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance Amending
Chapter 41 (Offenses) of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-274-01-11.

REQUEST FOR RAFFLE LICENSE FOR GOWER PTO AND HOSTING FACILITY
LICENSE FOR GOWER MIDDLE SCHOQOL The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the issuance of a Raffle and Chance License to the Gower PTO for its
March 4™ raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that the Gower Middle School be licensed to
host the event.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT CHRISTOPHER CRONIN TO THE PLAN
COMMISSION FOR A FIVE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING FEBRUARY 1, 2015 The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the recommendation to reappoint
Christopher Cronin to the Plan Commission for a Five-Year Term expiring February 1, 2015.

VOUCHERS in the amount of $450,242.43 for the period ending February 14, 2011 and
payroll in the amount of $389,869.28 for the periods ending January 22, 2011 and February 5, 2011
were approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY (SURROUNDED TERRITORY) Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that since the last Board meeting, efforts have been focused on
working with the property owner and Saia on the details of the Annexation Agreement and the
discussions are currently at an impasse. Mr. Stricker explained the property owner would like a
permitted use for a truck depot to be permanently allowed in the location. ~ Mr. Stricker clarified
that allowing such a permitted use would create an undesirable situation such that truck depots could
exist in other GI districts throughout the Village. Mr. Stricker added that a special use was offered
for the current occupant of the truck depot, which was not acceptable to the property owner.

Mayor Grasso explained that the next step is to proceed with the Forced Annexation and after
consulting with the Village Attorney, Terry Barnicle, the Legal Notice for the Annexation must be
re-published and the hearing for the Annexation would take place at the Board Meeting of March 14,
2011. Mayor Grasso added that he hopes in the timeframe prior to March 14th, an agreement can
be reached with the property owner.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela to table the Ordinance Annexing
Certain Property (Surrounded Territory) to the Board Meeting of March 14, 2011 and to direct staff

9646



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 14, 2011

to re-publish the Legal Notice for the Annexation and schedule the Public Hearing for the
Annexation of Certain Property (Surrounded Territory) to the Board Meeting of March 14, 2011.

In response to Trustee Wott’s inquiry regarding changes implemented by Saia to reduce the noise
emanating from the property, Mayor Grasso explained that Saia has implemented some changes but
the fences have not yet been constructed.

Steve Less of 1330 Chestnut Hills Drive inquired about the effect a forced annexation might have in
regard to the noise reduction process. In response, Mayor Grasso indicated he is uncertain.

On voice vote, the motion carried. No vote was heard from Trustee Sodikoff.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE BUILDING ORDINANCE
RELATING TO CASH PERFORMANCE BOND REQUIREMENTS Community
Development Director Doug Pollock explained the requirements and procedures of the Building
Ordinance related to cash performance bonds for residential and commercial building permits. Mr.
Pollock stated that once the Certificate of Occupancy is issued, builders neglect to complete
remaining items and inspections that are required to release the cash performance bond.

Mr. Pollock suggested a proposed amendment to the Building Ordinance that would establish a
deadline for the request for a bond release of one year after the Certificate of Occupancy is issued;
one year after the permit is issued for permits that do not require a Certificate of Occupancy; and
three years for outstanding permits currently on file with the Village. Mr. Pollock explained that
the amendment states that if the builder neglects to complete the work required for the bond release,
the bond is forfeited to the Village to cover expenses related to the permit and ensure that the work
is completed.

Trustee Grela inquired if an automatic right of entry is included with the bond to allow the Village to
complete work on private property. In response, Mr. Pollock stated that he believes it is allowed for
active and open permits.

In response to Mayor Grasso’s inquiry regarding notification of the approaching one-year deadline,
Mr. Pollock explained that notification is currently given and would be continued.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the Ordinance

Amending the Village of Burr Ridge Building Ordinance Relating to Cash Performance Bond
Requirements.

9647



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 14, 2011

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 -~ None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Allen and DeClouette

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-1102-01-11.

EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE THE 2011
CONCERT SERIES Trustee Wott, Events Committee Chairperson, summarized the 2010
events and the suggested events for the 2011 Concert Series, which consists of bands from a variety
of genres.  Trustee Wott stated that in order to ensure that the preferred acts are retained the

Committee requests that the Board approve their recommendation and award the contracts to these
bands.

Trustee Wott explained that the Village Center will no longer host the spring Craft Fest, fall Fine
Arts Fair, or Holiday Stroll and will alternately allocate funds to the Village’s Concert series and
Jingle Mingle resulting in two additional concerts in the summer series.

Trustee Wott highlighted the other events scheduled for 2011 which include the Burr Ridge 5K run/
walk, Car Show, Farmer’s Market, and Jingle Mingle. Trustee Wott indicated partnerships for the
events are available.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Grela to award contracts for
entertainers for the 2011 summer concert series at a cost not to exceed $7,500.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Paveza, Grela, Wott, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Allen and DeClouette

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Grasso
announced that March 4%, 5® and 6™ is the weekend opening for the Loyola Medical Center. A
community open house will be held on March 5t

Mayor Grasso thanked Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Deputy
Police Chief Tim Vaclav, Public Works Director Paul May, and the Village staff on behalf of

9648



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 14, 2011

himself and the Board for their efforts at communication and snow removal during the blizzard of
2011.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the
Regular Meeting of February 14, 2011 be adjourned.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:36 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of ,
2011.

9649



MINUTES
FY 2011-12 BUDGET WORKSHOP
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Monday, February 14, 2011

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Gary Grasso called the meeting to order at 7:45 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gary Grasso and Trustees Bob Sodikoff, Al Paveza, Maureen Wott and Bob
Grela

Absent: Trustees Dwight DeClouette and Dave Allen

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Public
Works Director Paul May, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John
Madden, Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav and Village Clerk Karen Thomas

JANUARY 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Finance Director Jerry Sapp presented the Board with a preliminary overview of the
General, Water and Sewer Funds. He indicated that the current estimated actual for the
General Fund shows a very slight surplus of $10,045 vs. the budgeted surplus amount of
$11,710. However, he indicated that this number does not reflect the additional costs
associated with the 2011 blizzard. He indicated that both revenues and expenditures came
in substantially less than originally budgeted. He indicated that sales tax was down
approximately $80,000 through October, he anticipated that telecommunication would be
down $83,000, building permits were up substantially by $108,000 and income tax we
expect to be slightly above what we budgeted. Administrator Stricker indicated that,
although the FY 10-11 Budget will be tight, he does have a cushion in the fact that the
transfer to the Equipment Replacement Fund does not need to be made and that $135,000
is still available to help balance the budget.

Mr. Sapp indicated that he anticipates that the Water Fund will be in an operating deficit of
about $108,000, with the fact that a lot less water was sold than originally anticipated, due
to the wet summer. He indicated that these numbers do not include the West Babson Park
water main extension cost that the Board agreed to finance.

Finally, Mr. Sapp indicated that the Sewer Fund is on-target, with revenues and
expenditures coming in pretty much as anticipated.

Trustee Wott stated that she was wondering if the Internet was having an impact on sales.
In response, Administrator Stricker stated that he believed that was the case. Trustee Wott
also mentioned a company in Burr Ridge that does Internet sales and wondered if we are
receiving their sales tax. Mayor Grasso indicated his desire to ensure that the Village is
getting all the sales tax that should be coming to us. Finance Director Jerry Sapp indicated
that we do have a list of all tax payers in the Village and can check to make sure that the



Minutes of FY 11-12 Budget Workshop
Goals and Objectives

Meeting of February 14, 2011

Page 2

business that Trustee Wott referred to was on the list. In addition, we do have the top ten
sales tax list that we can compare from year to year, as well as the fact that we have
requested sales tax information from several other businesses in the community, which
they have agreed to provide.

STATUS OF GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR FY 10-11

Administrator Stricker briefly highlighted a few issues associated with the 2010-11
accomplishments, indicating that the Road Program came in under budget this year and the
fact that the Meadowbrook Place Water Main Extension was deferred for another year.

PROPOSED GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR FY 11-12

Administrator Stricker indicated that the FY 11-12 Budget will again be tight and that it is
extremely difficult to balance the operating budget and also come up with enough money
out of the General Fund to support the Capital Projects Fund. However, he indicated that the
Board’s action to place the building bond money that was forfeited into the Capital Projects
Fund will generate between $800,000 and $850,000 of additional revenue, which will help
offset some of the Capital Projects’ costs over the next couple of years, including the
renovation of the Village Hall.

The Village Administrator indicated that the Village had received $850,000 this year from
Opus in lieu of completion of the 71st Street Bridge Project and stated that the money was
placed in an escrow account, with the interest money being placed in the General Fund.
Administrator Stricker asked if the Board would want to place this money in another
location. After some discussion, it was agreed that this money should be left in an escrow
account for the time being.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the intergovernmental agreement between the Village
and the DuPage County Forest Preserve District should be placed on the next Board
meeting agenda and that within the next few months the Village would be selling the
property and receiving $92,500 in property sale proceeds. He asked what the Board would
like to do with the money. After some discussion, it was agreed that the funds would be
placed in the Debt Service Account. In response to a question from Trustee Paveza,
Administrator Stricker stated that, if the money was not spent, it could be transferred out of
the Debt Service Fund in the future and be used for other uses.

Finally, Administrator Stricker indicated that he anticipated that $80,000 to $90,000 would
be available in Police Department construction savings to be transferred out of the Capital
Projects Fund and into the Debt Service Fund, as budgeted, by the end of the fiscal year.

Administrator Stricker reviewed the annual Goals and Objectives “wish list" prepared by
the department heads. He indicated that, although no decision has been made as to how
much money to spend on the Village Hall renovation, funds will be available due to the
transfer of the building bond money into the Capital Projects Fund. He stated that one of the
things that should be included in the renovation is an audio/visual upgrade to the Board



Minutes of FY 11-12 Budget Workshop
Goals and Objectives

Meeting of February 14, 2011

Page3

Room, to which the Board agreed. Mayor Grasso indicated that he would want to see if it is
possible to place cameras in the Police Department community room to be used to tape
training sessions, as well as the Citizens Police Academy meetings. Finance Director Jerry
Sapp indicated that he would look into the possibility to determine if it would be feasible to
run the cameras remotely from the Village's studio located in the lower level of the Village
Hall.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Meadowbrook Place Water Main Extension
project in the amount of $150,000, which was deferred in 2010-11, would be placed in the
2011-12 Budget.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Police Department would need to replace one
vehicle this year and that the 2011 blizzard showed a need for an additional SUV and
suggested that, for an additional $3,000, the Village could purchase an additional SUV
instead of an additional Crown Victoria. The Board agreed and Mayor Grasso asked the
Police Chief to determine how many SUVs he would like to have in his fleet.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Village has been monitoring DuPage County’s
progress in creating an interoperable radio system on Motorola’s Starcom 21 system and
that money has been set aside in the E-9-1-1 Fund for this purpose. He indicated that
$170,100 would be budgeted this year to purchase the interoperable radios.

Administrator Stricker stated that new in this year’s budget will be funds required to
maintain the new Police facility and outlined costs associated with landscape maintenance
($3,270), Police grounds mowing ($5,500), fire suppression system testing ($1,100) and
fire alarm testing ($750).

Administrator Stricker indicated that he would like to place $1,600 in the budget for the
installation dinner for Mayor Grasso as he is installed as President of the DuPage Mayors
and Managers Conference. The Board concurred.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Downtown Events Planning Committee would like
to create a video promoting their events, at a cost of $1,000. The Board concurred.

Administrator Stricker indicated that Staff has been working on a donation wish list for
residents who would like to donate funds to the Village. However, he indicated that these
donations would not be tax deductible unless the Village establishes a 501C3 foundation.
After some discussion, the Village Board agreed that a foundation should be established.

Administrator Stricker indicated that it is the recommendation of the Mayor that the Board
consider broadcasting the meetings of the Plan Commission and stated that he would
budget $10,000 for this purpose. The Board concurred, but suggested that the Plan
Commission be consulted before any action is taken.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Finance Department’s accounting software has
been in service since 1997 and is need of an upgrade. He stated that the cost of this project



Minutes of FY 11-12 Budget Workshop
Goals and Objectives

Meeting of February 14, 2011

Page 4

would be approximately $100,000, with at least half the money set aside in the Information
Technology Fund.

Administrator Stricker suggested that the cable broadcast equipment, which is currently
Jocated in the Clerk’s vault, be moved to a separate room in the basement area vacated by
the Police Department at a cost of $3,000.

Administrator Stricker stated that work is continuing on creating a wireless network, but

that Staff is approximately one year behind and was not sure at this point if there would be
sufficient funds to continue this program in FY 11-12.

Administrator Stricker indicated that it is time to update the Comprehensive Plan, but that
he did not anticipate that we would need to hire a consultant for this purpose.

Administrator Stricker suggested that the Board consider the possibility of providing
department head national and state conferences on a bi-annual basis, if funds permit, and
asked the Board if they would like to budget for a bi-annual recognition dinner. After some
discussion, the Board agreed that some type of recognition program should be provided,
but that alternatives should be looked at in terms of hors d’oeuvres vs. a sit-down dinner.

OTHER BUSINESS

Administrator Stricker asked the Board when they wanted to meet to discuss the annual
budget. After some discussion, it was agreed that the Board would like to meet after the
Board meetings in March, but that the Board meetings could begin at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Maureen Wott to adjourn the meeting. The motion was

seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 4-0. The meeting was adjourned
at 8:35 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

LI

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



Burr Ridge Veterans Memorial Committee
Meeting Minutes
Meeting of Wednesday, January 26, 2011

3¢55 P.M.
Meeting called to order by Chairman Len Ruzak at 15:55.

Roll call:

-Present in addition to Chairman Len Ruzak, Jack Schaus, John Curin, Warren
Kubistal and Andy Anderson.

Minutes of the previous meeting of December 29, 2010, were read. Motion to
accept minutes by John Curin; second by Jack Schaus. Motion carried.

Financial report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed a current balance of
$41,570.36. Motion to accept Treasurer's report by Warren Kubistal; second
by John Curin. Motion carried. Detailed financial report on file with the
Finance Department.

0l1d business:

-John Curin reported he spoke to Adolph Funeral Home regarding a time
capsule. John also made calls of inquiry regarding a Navy band, a local
band and a color guard for future events.

-Len Ruzak contacted several electric light companies for prices on the
MR16 light bulb replacements. These bulbs last from 5,000 to 10,000 hours.

-A search will be made to locate the qualified list of names as Memorial
donors.

-A question was raised on the complete insurance coverage on the Memorial.

New business:

-Andy Anderson presented a request for a name change of 77th Street to
"Memorial Drive". This change would be from County Line Road to Hamilton
Avenue and would honor the Veterans Memorial, the Village Hall and the
Police Station.

-Making picture post cards of the Memorial was also discussed.

General discussion:

-An invitation was presented regarding a veterans' meeting at King-Bruwaert
on February &, 2011, at 2:00 P.M. regarding the "Honor Flight" which flies
veterans to the WWII memorial in Washington, D.C. Len will attend this
meeting and get more details and applications.

Adjournment:

4:55 P M.
Motion by Len Ruzak to adjourn at 15:55; second by Jack Schaus. Motion
carried. Next meeting February 23, 2011, at 4:00 P.M.



MINUTES
WATER COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, February 14, 2011

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Al Paveza at 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Trustee Al Paveza and Trustee Maureen Wott

Absent: Trustee Dwight DeClouette

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Public
Works Director Paul May and Crew Leader-Water & Sewer Division Jim Lukas

MINUTES APPROVAL

A motion was made by Trustee Maureen Wott to approve the minutes of February 15,
2010. The motion was seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 2-0.

UTILITY BILLING CONSUMPTION AND REVENUE REPORT

Finance Director Jerry Sapp presented the Committee with his annual spreadsheet
regarding consumption and revenue for calendar year 2010. Mr. Sapp indicated that,
through calendar year 2010, the Village purchased 578,934,000 gallons of water, which was
approximately 6,166,000 gallons less than 2009, which was also considered a “wet year”.
However, due to the increase in rates, revenue increased by $629,817 over 2009.
Chairperson Paveza indicated that the numbers show that commercial consumption is
down and asked why that would be. In response, Public Works Director Paul May indicated
that several of the manufacturing facilities in Burr Ridge were not operating at full capacity
and that there were several commercial buildings unoccupied. Chairperson Paveza agreed
that the last two years were wet weather years and, therefore, consumption would be
down. He also indicated that people seem to be cutting back on water use as well, due to the
increase in rates.

Water and Sewer Crew Leader Jim Lukas presented the Committee with a chart that shows
how much water we have pumped over the past several years and stated that he is working
on a report that would show the correlation between water sales and weather. Mr. Lukas
also indicated that he had talked to other communities and they are also selling less water,
due to the increase in the cost.

PRELIMINARY OVERVIEW OF FY 11-12 WATER FUND BUDGET

Finance Director Jerry Sapp presented the Committee with a chart showing that, although
both revenues and expenditures are down in the Water Fund, due to the wet summer, he



Minutes — Water Committee
Meeting of February 14, 2011
Page 2

indicated that preliminary figures show that the Water Fund will be in a deficit of about
$108,100, which he indicated was an operating loss. He stated that, in addition,
approximately $212,000 will be added to the deficit to account for the West Babson Park
Water Main Project, which the Village Board agreed to finance.

Mr. Sapp also indicated that next year’s budget should show a deficit, due to several Capital
Projects, and that revenues will be based on water consumption over a four-year average,
as opposed to a three-year average that Staff had used in the past. Public Works Director
Paul May indicated that the large Capital Projects for FY 11-12 would include the
Meadowbrook Place water main extension project, which was deferred from the previous
two years, as well as a wireless SCADA upgrade of approximately $35,000 to allow for a
wireless interconnection to provide a more reliable service. Mr. May also indicated that, if
the Village force annexes the remainder of the West Babson Park, those residents may be
interested in Lake Michigan water. Village Administrator Steve Stricker recommended that
the Village not provide the same benefit to these residents as to those on the south end of
the subdivision, due to the fact that these residents did not accept the Village’s original
offer when they were asked to annex to the Village. The members of the Water Committee
concurred. Chairperson Paveza stated that the Village should not go out of its way to
provide an incentive to these residents. If they want Lake Michigan water, they should pay
for it.

WEST BABSON PARK WATER MAIN PHASE I PROJECT

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that the original cost estimate for the West
Babson Park Water Main Project was $245,865, the low bid contract was $189,442 and the
final construction cost is expected to be $212,338. He stated that the construction costs
should come in about 14% below the Board of Local Improvements’ estimate, but 12% over
the low bid contract, due to the utility conflict with a mismarked communication cable that
required an adjustment to the layout of the water main, causing an increase in the trench
backfill and pavement patch quantities of the contract. Mr. May indicated that the one
remaining item in the contract is the removal of the spoils pile from the Public Works
facility on south Garfield Street. He stated that, as soon as this pile is tested and removed,
the contract will be reconciled and a change order will be issued.

Mr. May indicated that the residents seem to be pleased with the results of the project and
several of them have already applied to tap on to the water main. In response to a question
from Committee member Maureen Wott, Administrator Stricker indicated that residents
are required to pay the $1,500 tap-on fee at the time they tap onto the main and can either
pay the total assessment or pay in installments over a 10-year period.

OTHER BUSINESS

Water and Sewer Crew Leader Jim Lukas presented the Committee with a map of the
Village showing the number of water main breaks that occurred throughout the Village
since 1998. He indicated that the area with the most breaks continues to be the
Carriageway Subdivision. In response to a question from Chairperson Paveza, Mr. May
stated that, if Carriageway mains were to be replaced, it would be a season-long process



Minutes — Water Committee
Meeting of February 14, 2011
Page 3

and that either parkway trees or roadway would have to be torn up in order to install the
new main. He stated that the existing main would be abandoned in place and that each
home would have to be reconnected to the new water main, which would take a couple of
hours.

In response to a question from Chairperson Paveza, Mr. May indicated that the cost of the
project would be in the neighborhood of $1.2 to $1.5 million.

Administrator Stricker stated his concern that there is neither sufficient money in Water
Fund equity nor a plan in place to generate enough revenue to set aside for the future
replacement of the water system. He stated that, although it could be several years before
major replacements will take place, the Board should have a plan in place in terms of how
they plan to pay for these costs and whether they want to set aside enough money now so
that funds are available or whether they simply wish to assess the affected residents when
the time comes. Chairperson Paveza agreed and stated that, although this year is not a good
year to raise rates, the Committee should be looking at this issue in the future. Trustee Wott
agreed with the Village Administrator in that the Village should be consistent in how it
handles the cost of future projects and that it would be unfair to fund one subdivision and
then force another subdivision to pay for the cost of the water main replacement and
suggested that maybe there would be a combination of funding from both the Village and
the residents.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Public Works Director has prepared an excellent
first draft of an asset management report that could be used to develop a strategy to set
money aside for the future replacement of the water system. Chairperson Paveza suggested
that the Village take a subdivision such as Carriageway and do a model cost analysis to
determine what the cost per homeowner may be. He also suggested that we look to see
what other towns are doing in terms of planning for the long-range replacement of their
water systems.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Maureen Wott to adjourn
the meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote of
2-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Re}ecﬁvely submitted,

Stéven Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



LS
2/25/2011

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF DUPAGE COUNTY AND THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE PROVIDING FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL ESTATE

BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, TIllinois,
as follows:

Section 1: That the President and Board of Trustees find
that it 1sg in the best interests of the Village and its
residents to enter into a certain Intergovernmental Agreement
with the Forest Preserve District of DuPage County so as to
provide for the conveyance of certain real estate as
specifically set out in EXHIBIT A attached hereto.

Section 2: That the Intergovernmental Agreement attached
hereto as EXHIBIT A is hereby approved and entered into, and the
President and village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed
to execute and enter into said Intergovernmental Agreement on
behalf of the Village, said Intergovernmental Agreement to be
substantially in the form of EXHIBIT A attached hereto and made
a part hereof.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be in £fill force and
effect immediately upon its adoption and approval as required by

law.



LS
2/25/2011

ADOPTED this day of February, 2011, by roll call vote

as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT :
APPROVED by the Village President this day of February,
2011.
Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT OF DUPAGE COUNTY AND THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PROVIDING FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL ESTATE

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is made by and between the FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT OF DU PAGE COUNTY, a body politic and corporate and unit of local
government (hereinafter the “District™) located at 3 S 580 Naperville Road, Wheaton, Illinois
60189, and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, an Tllinois municipality (hereinafter the

“Village™), located at 7660 South County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60521.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District is empowered under the authority conferred by the Downstate
Forest Preserve District Act, 70 ILCS 805/0.001 et seq., to acquire lands for forest preserve
purposes, which includes, inter alia, the power to acquire lands containing one or more natural
forests or parts thereof or lands connecting such forests or parts thereof, or lands capable of
being forested, or capable of being restored to a natural condition, for the purpose of protecting
and preserving the flora, fauna, and scenic beauties within the district, and to restore, restock,
protect and preserve the natural forests and such lands together with their flora and fauna, as
nearly as may be in their natural state and condition, for the purpose of the education, pleasure,
and recreation of the public; to acquire lands for the consolidation of forest preserves into unit
areas of size and form convenient and desirable for public use and economical maintenance and
improvements; to acquire lands connecting any such preserves with forested ways or links when,
in the judgment of the Board of Commissioners, the public access, use and enjoyment of such
preserves will be served thereby; to acquire lands along or enclosing water courses, drainage

ways, lakes, ponds, planned impoundments or elsewhere which, in the judgment of the Board of

Rev. 2-4-11 1




Commissioners, are required to store flood waters or control other drainage and water conditions;
to acquire unforested lands adjacent to forest preserves for the purpose of providing for the
extension of roads and forested ways around and by such preserves and parking space for
automobiles and other facilities not requiring forested areas but incidental to the use and
protection thereof; and to acquire lands for certain recreational purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Village owns a parcel of real estate consisting of approximately 4.3
acres of property (hereinafter the “Subject Parcel”) that is located adjacent to the Des Plaines
Riverway Forest Preserve; and

WHEREAS, the Village has declared the Subject Parcel to be surplus property and no
longer necessary for use for Village purposes; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is reasonable, necessary and desirable to
acquire the Subject Parcel from the Village for one or more of the purposes set forth above; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Village are municipalities as defined in Section 1(c) of
the Local Government Property Transfer Act, 50 ILCS 605/1(c) (West 2008) (hereinafter the

"Transfer Act"); and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Transfer Act authorizes the conveyance of real property
from one municipality to another municipality upon such terms as may be agreed upon by the
corporate authorities of both municipalities, all as duly authorized by a two-thirds vote of the

corporate authorities of the transferor municipality; and

WHEREAS, as a condition precedent to a conveyance under Section 2 of the Transfer
Act, the transferee municipality must first declare by ordinance "that it is necessary or
convenient for it to use, occupy or improve" the real estate held by the transferor municipality;

and

Rev. 2-4-11 2



WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of Section 2 of the Transfer Act, the
District has declared, by ordinance, that it is necessary and convenient for it to acquire, use and
occupy the Subject Parcel; and

WHEREAS, the parties are authorized to enter into this Intergovernmental Agreement
pursuant to Article VI, Section 10, of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq. (West 2008), and the Local Government Property
Transfer Act, 50 ILCS 605/1 et seq. (West 2008).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, terms and conditions set
forth herein, aﬁd in the interest of intergovernmental cooperation, the i)arties agree as follows:

1. The preambles set forth above are incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

2. Within 90 days of the date of this Intergovernmental Agreement, the Village shall
convey to the District by a recordable quit claim deed title to the Subject Parcel generally
depicted in Exhibit A and legally described in Exhibit B, both of which are attached hereto and
incorporated herein, subject only to the following "permitted exceptions": (a) general real estate
taxes not due and payable at time of closing, if any; (b) special assessments confirmed after the
date of this Agreement; (c) utility easements of record; (d) rights of public or quasi-public
utilities, if any, for maintenance on the property of poles, conduits, sewers, etc., in streets and
alleys or along the perimeter of the Parcel; () rights of way for drainage tiles, ditches, feeders
and laterals, if any; (f) zoning laws and ordinances; and (g) such other exceptions as the District
approves in writing. In the event the Subject Parcel is not tax exempt, the parties agree to prorate
the taxes through the date of closing. The proration shall be based upon 105% of the 2009 tax

bill. Any discrepancy between the boundary of the property depicted in Exhibit A and the legal

Rev. 2-4-11 3



description therefor described in Exhibit B shall be governed by the legal description.

3. The parties agree that the conveyance provided for herein will be made pursuant to
the provisions of the Transfer Act by a quit claim deed substantially similar in form to the quit
claim deed attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C. The closing shall take place at
the offices of Chicago Title Insurance Company, (hereinafter the “Title Company”), Wheaton,
Ilinois, through a Deed and Money Escrow, with the Title Company serving as the escrow
agent. Each party shall pay one-half the cost of the escrow as well as its own attorney fees
incurred in connection with the conveyance.

4. The obligation of the District to close this transaction shall be conditioned upon the
District obtaining a satisfactory Phase I environmental study and an inspection (“Environmental
Studies™), both satisfactory to the District in its sole discretion. In connection therewith, within
60 days following the execution of this Intergovernmental Agreement, the Village shall grant
reasonable access to the District or its designated representative for the purpose of allowing the
District to perform its Environmental Studies of the Subject Parcel. The District, however, shall
not conduct any subsurface or other environmental investigation of the Subject Parcel without
Village’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The District
agrees that it sha}l enter upon the Subject Parcel at its own risk and conduct any investigation at
its own cost. The District acknowledges that in making its decision to purchase the Subject
Parcel it has relied on its own investigation of the physical and environmental condition of the
Subject Parcel. The Village makes no representation as to the fitness of the Subject Parcel for
any particular purposes. Upon the closing of this transaction, the District shall be deemed to
represent that it has inspected the Subject Parcel and knows the condition thereof and that it is

accepting the same in its present “AS IS, WHERE IS~ condition. In the event that within 14

Rev. 2-4-11 4



days following the completion of its Environmental Studies, the District notifies the Village in
writing that the Environmental Studies are not satisfactory, this Intergovernmental Agreement
shall become null and void and of no further effect. In the event the District does not give such
notice to the Village, this Intergovernmental Agreement shall continue with such contingency
being waived.

5. (A) At least 14 days prior to the closing date, the Village shall furnish or cause to be
furnished to the District a title commitment issued by the Title Company committing said
company to issue an owner's title insurance policy on the current form of American Land Title
Association Owner's Policy (or equivalent policy), including coverage over General Schedule B
exceptions in the amount of $92,500, subject only to: (1) the "permitted exceptions” set forth in
paragraph 2; and (2) title exceptions pertaining to liens or encumbrances of a definite
ascertainable amount which may be removed by the payment of money at the time of closing,
and insuring good title in the grantor as provided herein.

(B) If the title commitment discloses unpermitted exceptions, the Village shall have 30
days from the date of delivery thereof to have the said exceptions waived, or to have the title
insurer commit to insure against loss or damage that may be caused by such exceptions, and the
closing date shall be delayed if necessary during said 30-day period to allow the Village time to
have said exceptions waived. If the Village fails to have the unpermitted exceptions waived or, in
the alternative, to obtain a commitment for title insurance specified above as to such exceptions
within the 30-day period, either party may terminate this Intergovernmental Agreement or may
elect, upon notice to the other party within 10 days after the expiration of the 30-day period to
take the title as it then exists.

(C) Every title commitment which conforms with subparagraph (A) above shall be

Rev. 2-4-11 5



conclusive evidence of good title as therein shown as to all matters insured by the policy, subject

only to special exceptions therein stated.

(D) The parties agree to provide certified copies of each party's ordinance/resolution
declaring the necessity for the land transfer provided for herein, and approving this
Intergovernmental Agreement and the conveyance of real estate governed hereby, together with
the number of ayes and nays for passage, and evidence of any required publication (if such
evidence is required by the Title Insurance Company), so that the Title Insurance Company will
waive any title exception covering proper approval of this Intergovernmental Agreement by the

parties.

6. Prior to the closing date, the Village shall deliver to the District a current
ALTA/ACSM survey of the Subject Parcel to be conveyed prepared by a licensed surveyor
certified to the District and to the Title Company, having all corners staked and showing all

improvements, easements, and building lines existing as of the date of the survey. The parties

. @_wnﬂdﬂgndswwswﬂnmuhs& en ALTA cuprygeio cosantabla senddnd tha

'3 A

= F

§

i

V.
. T

the alternative, to obtain a commitment for title insurance specified above as to such exceptions

within the 30-day period, either party may terminate this Intergovernmental Agreement or may




parties to provide for a complete integration within the terms of this Agreement. No provision
shall be modified or changes in any way unless such modification or change is in writing, duly
approved and signed by both parties.

9. This Intergovernmental Agreement shall be executed in duplicate, and each party
shall retain one completely executed copy, each of which is deemed an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Intergovernmental

Agreement as of the day of ,2010.
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
DUPAGE COUNTY
By: By:
President Mayor
Attest: Attest:
Secretary Village Clerk

Rev. 2-4-11 7



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT PART OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8 IN COUNTY CLERKS ASSESSMENT DIVISION
OF THE SOUTH % OF SECTIONS 1 AND 2 AND ALL OF SECTIONS 11 AND 12,
LYING NORTH OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT OF CHICAGO, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 37
NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE NORTH
ALONG THE NORTH AND SOUTH CENTER LINE OF SECTION 1, AFORESAID
432.50 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND
SANTA FE RAILROAD; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE 143.47 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 1.87 CHAINS OF SAID LOT 8;
THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID EAST LINE, BEING AN ANGLE LINE IN SAID RIGHT
OF WAY LINE, 19.61 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE 253.22 FEET TO
THE EAST LINE OF LOT 8 AFORESAID; THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID EAST LINE
643.76 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 8; THENCE WEST
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

EXHIBIT A



Location Map - Village of Burr Ridge Property
Project No.: 3-04/4

%EM)J 4 TL__,_ ~
|-

10-01-405-006

GAREIELD/AV_

4.32 Acres

Des Plaines
Riverway™

R 0 500 1,000 N

; A Feet %
- ' Office of Land P ti S
DU PAGE Subject Property 2/2'30/62 0011 and Preservation

COUNTY Map by Adam Nowinski EXHIB]T "B”




Quit Claim Deed

COPY

STATE OF ILLINOIS COUNTY OF DU PAGE

QUIT CLAIM DEED

THE GRANTOR, VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE, a municipal corporation, existing
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Illinois, for and in consideration of TEN and
no/100ths ($10.00) DOLLARS, in hand paid,
and pursuant to authority given by the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge under

Resolution No. , passed and (For Recorder’s Use Only)

approved ,2011, CONVEYS

and QUIT CLAIMS to the GRANTEE, the FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF DUPAGE COUNTY, a body politic
and corporate, organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of lllinois, all interest in the following
described real estate situated in the County of DuPage and the State of Illinois to wit:

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS EXHIBIT A

THIS CONVEYANCE IS MADE PURSUANT TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
GRANTOR AND GRANTEE DATED ,2011.

Permanent Index Numbers: 10-01-405-006

Address of Real Estate: Vacant property located South of 91% Street and East of Madison Street in the
Village of Burr Ridge.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused its corporate seal to be affixed hereto, and has caused its name to be
signed to this Quit Claim Deed by its President, and attested by its Secretary, this day of ,2011.

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

BY:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

FRED BUCHOLZ, DU PAGE COUNTY RECORDER
421 N. COUNTY FARM ROAD, BOX 936, WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60189

PAGE 1 OF 2

EXHIBIT C TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

N’

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that GARY GRASSO, personally known to me to be the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge, and
Karen Thomas, personally known to me to be the Village Clerk thereof , and personally known to me to be the
same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person
and acknowledged that they signed, sealed and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act, for the

uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this day of ,2011.

My Commission expires

Notary Public

This instrument was prepared by: Robert 1. Mork
Kuhn Mitchell Moss Mork & Lechowicz, LLC
111 East Jefferson Avenue
Naperville, lllinois 60540

Mail recorded instrument to: Mail future tax bills to:

Kevin Stough Executive Director

Forest Preserve District of DuPage County Forest Preserve District of DuPage County
P.O. Box 5000 P.O. Box 5000

Wheaton, IL 60189-5000 Wheaton, IL 60189-5000

PAGE2OF2




2/15/11 BP

RESOLUTION NO. R~ -11

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTINUING MEMBERSHIP
IN THE SOUTH CENTRAL DUPAGE COUNTY BENEFIT POOL

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has previously
authorized membership in the South Central DuPage County Benefit
Pool (SDCBP), a sub-pool of the Intergovernmental Personnel
Benefit Cooperative ("IPRBRC"); and

WHEREAS, that intergovernmental entity has effectively
provided health insurance coverage to its members; and

WHEREAS, SDCBP, as part of the IPBC, on July 1, 2011, will
commence the next three-year cycle of the Cooperative; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IPBC has requested each
of its Members to pass resolutions reaffirming their continuing
membership in the IPBC, agreeing to continue as Members during
the next three-year cycle of the IPBC, and reaffirming that the
Member will continue as a Member of the Cooperative until such
time as it withdraws prior to the commencement of a three-year
cycle; and

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmehtal Agreement entered into by
the Village of Burr Ridge which provided for the creation of
SDCBP requires a ninety (90) day notice in writing of its
withdrawal prior to the commencement of a three-year cycle.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage
Counties, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Corporate Authorities of the Village of
Burr Ridge do hereby acknowledge the commitment of the Member to
remain as a participant of the South Central DuPage County
Benefit Pool, a sub-pool of the Intergovernmental Personnel

Benefit Cooperative, pursuant to the provisions of the Contract



2/15/11 BP
and By-Laws, except as such Member may withdraw or the
Cooperative shall cease its existence.

SECTION 2: The Member intends, by the passage of this
Resolution, to positively confirm its continuing membership in
the SDCBP for the three-year term commencing on July 1, 2011.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and
effect from and after its adoption and approval as provided by

law.

ADOPTED this 28" day of February, 2011, by a roll call vote

as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED: this 28w'day of February, 2011, by the President

of the Village of Burr Ridge.

Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



I P B c INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL BENEFIT COOPERATIVE
— — NIU Center for Governmental Studies, 1120 E. Diehl Road, —

Naperville, Hllinois 60563

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL SELF-INSURED
HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

Fact Sheet

Inception: 1979, per the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act
Members: 59 public sector entities as of November 1, 2010

Governance: Member communities designate representation to the Board of
Delegates, then governed by Chair, Vice Chair, and Treasurer are officers selected

from Membership

Employees Covered: Life Insurance: 8,948
PPO: 5,921
HMO: 3,459

Dental: 3,930

Insurance Providers: BlueCross Blue Shield (PPO/ HMO (Blue Advantage and
HMO Illinois))

United Healthcare (PPO/EPO)

CIGNA (PPO)

MetLife (Dental)

Reliance Standard (Life/AD & D)

2010-2011 Expenditures: $137,635,666 (estimated)

2010-2011 Reserves: $21,340,597 (restricted)*
$23,944,626 (unrestricted)*

*Per IPBC Audit Year End 6/30/10




l P B ‘ INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL BENEFIT COOPERATIVE

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL SELF-INSURED
HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

operative (IPI
History

The Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Coopetative
(IPBC) 1s an entity created under Illinois state laws, which
allows municipal groups to band together for the purposes
of insurance. The IPBC was established in 1979 and
currently includes 59 municipalities ot municipal entities as
members.

Purpose

The purpose of the IPBC is to provide economies of scale
and risk pooling that will allow members mote financial
stability than offered by the commetcial insurance matket.
The members retain the right within the IPBC to create
and change their PPO plan design, which is often
required due to the nature of bargained contracts.
Members also operate as patt of a larger Board of Directors
to control the finances within the pool.

Members

Long-term commitment by members to the philosophy of
risk pooling has been instrumental in the success of the
IPBC. Many members have been part of the organization for
more than two decades.

“The Streamwood Village Board has established a formal
budgetary policy encouraging intergovernmental
cooperation in order to improve services and control
costs. The IPBC offéers group purchasing power that the
Village would not have on their own. The IPBC Board has
worked hard to develop creative products and flexible plan
designs that are both cost-effective and meet the needs of
our employees.”
— Dave Richardson,
Finance Director, Village of Streamwood

For more information please contact Erin N. Dufty
(630-285-4439, etin_duffy@ajg.com)

e Intergovernmental Personnel

enefit

Products

The IPBC offers self-insured PPO, HMO, and Dental
programs. Upon entering the IPBC, each community will
have access to a Life, AD & D benefit as well as a multitude
of other products (vision, property and casualty, long-term
care, retitement, etc.). The PPO program allows members
authority over plan design, but provides pooling of risk
among all members for individual claims between $30,000
and $125,000. Claims over $125,000 are fully reinsured.
Therefore, members are responsible for claims under
$30,000 and the redistributed claims cost for claims between
$30,000 and $125,000. This allows for increased budgetability

from year to yeat.

The HMO product is also self-insured through a special
arrangement. Members pay for fixed costs of capitation and
administration and then fund for claims not covered under
the capitation fee. There are several different choices of plan
designs with diffetent levels of office visit and prescription
drug co-pays. This program is fully pooled and no membet i
individually rated based on claim expetience. All members
pay the same rates based on plan design choices.

The Dental program is self-insured, and each member has
complete flexibility over plan design. Several different
network options are available to members.

Business Partners

Ancel Glink (Attorney)

Sikich (Auditing)

Lauterbach & Amen (Accounting)

NIU/CGS (Recordkeeping)

Gallagher Benefit Services (Benefits Consulting)

Executive Committee

Bob Fialkowski (Deetfield): Chairman

Patrick Seger (Hoffman Estates): Vice Chair
Mark Horton (Oswego): Treasuter

Kelly Amidei (Libertyville): Finance & Operations
Lisa Happ (Catpentersville): Membership




l P B c INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL BENEFIT COOPERATIVE

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL SELF-INSURED
HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

IPBC Membership

Individual Members
Barrington (7/1/1979)
Bloomingdale (7/1/1984)
Carol Stream (10/1/1983)
Carpentersville (1/1/2007)
Central Lake County JAWA (6/1/1997)
Collinsville (6/1/2004)
Deerfield (5/1/2003)
DeKalb (1/1/2008)

Des Plaines (6/1/2003)
Evanston (12/1/2009)

Forest Preserve District of DuPage County
1/1/2004)

Franklin Park (11/1/2003)
Glenview (7/1/1979)
Hanover Park (5/1/1981)
Highland Park (1/1/2008)
Hinsdale (6/1/1997)
Hoffman Estates (1/1/2005)
Homewood (1/1/2005)

NW Suburban JAWA (1/1/2000)
Libertyville (5/1/2006)
Morton Grove (1/1/2007)
Mount Prospect (4/1/1998)
Northbrook (5/1/2003)
Oswego (7/1/2010)

Rolling Meadows (7/1/1979)
Streamwood (7/1/1979)
West Chicago (10/1/1997)
Westmont (7/1/1979)
Wheaton (4/1/2003)
Wheeling (7/1/1979)

Wood Dale (7/1/1981)

—~EEEBEEEREBEE@ED

SCDCBP Benefit Pool

Burr Ridge (3/1/1985)
Clarendon Hills (9/1/1984)
Darien (9/1/1984)
Willowbrook (9/1/1984)
Woodridge (9/1/1984)

SWAHM Benefit Pool

B Crest Hill (8/1/2010)
Glen Ellyn (1/1/2009)
Homer Glen (1/1/2009)
Lemont (7/1/1992)
Lockport 7/1/2008)
Mokena (7/1/1992)
New Lenox (7/1/1992)
Plainfield (7/1/1992)
Shorewood (7/1/1992)

WCMC Benefit Pool

B  Countryside (8/1/1983)

# Indian Head Park (8/1/1983)
B LaGrange Park (8/1/1983)

B Riverside (9/1/1984)

NiHI Benefit Pool

North Riverside (10/1/2009)
Rock Falls (1/1/2010)

Cary (3/1/2010)

SEECOM (1/1/2011)

EWCCM Benefit Pool

Crete (11/1/2010)

Beecher (11/1/2010)
Peotone (11/1/2010)

Monee (11/1/2010)

Steger (11/1/2010)

Crete Township (11/1/2010)




I P B c INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL BENEFIT COOPERATIVE

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL SELF-INSURED
HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

Renewal History

Callagher Benefit Services, Inc.

IPBC Average PPO Rate History

PPO Rate Histo

Avg. Approved Adjustment Avg. Dividend* Medical Trend
2004-05 10.0% 10.6% 15.6%
2005-06 10.0% 7.7% 14.0%
2006-07 8.0% 1M1.7% 12.0%
2007-08 7.0% 14.9% 11.0%
2008-09 4.5% 8.4% 11.0%
2009-10 3.9% 4.6%*" 10.0%
2010-11 7.2% 8D 10.0%
IPBC Average PPO History
18.0% - -
16.0%
14.0% - e
o 120% :
5 10.0% ,
E PY LT S— Approved Adjustment
6 B80% . )
Py i Dlvm}end
2.0% st edical Trend
0.0% : . . sy
2004-05 2005-06 2008-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
**Thraugh tday 2610 -
“Dividand rpresants mearvs Years Updated 7/28/10
funding aswed as posiive plan eeeere e e S

padamanca

Callagher Benefit Services, Inc.

IPBC Average HMO Rate History

HMO Rate Histo
Avg. Approved Adjustment Avyg. Dividend* Medical Trend
2004-05 10.9% 7.2% 15.0%
2005-06 89.5% 6.6% 13.0%
2006-07 11.5% 11.8% 12.0%
2007-08 4.1% 7.0% 11.0%
2008-09 5.4% -1.7% 11.0%
2009-10 13.1% 3.4%* 10.0%
2010-11 10.1% TBD 10.0%
IPBC Average HMO History
20.0% -
15.0%
§ 10.0% ~Approved Adjustment
g 5.0% wmeones )i vidend
s fedicat Trend
0.0% - . . . / .
2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 200809 2008-10 201011
“ 0 -6.0% v . = -
Frsuah Hay 2410 Years Updated 7/28/10
*Dividend rapresents raseve »

funciing ws wall sk positva ptan
partormanea




I P B c INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL BENEFIT COOPERATIVE

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL SELF-INSURED
HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

A note from the Chairman...

Bob Fialkowski, Finance Director, Village of Deerfield

«...Ibelieve the most important benefit of joining the pool is the future flexibility provided in
designing a health benefits program within the budget set forth by the Village each year and access to
innovative strategies to deal with the continued provision of these benefits to our employees. There
have been quite a number of articles recently in the local and national press concerning the widespread
expert opinion of 15% annual increases in employer-provided health insurance into the future and the
unknown effect of the recent major changes to come due to the Federal health insurance bill. To deal
with these types of increases and rapid changes, we need to be able to offer a menu of alternatives
designed to share a greater responsibility for choosing and managing cost-effective health care with
the employees. With 175 lives, we are not big enough on our own to offer a cafeteria of options to
effect this transfer of decision-making. But as part of a pool of like-minded and similarly situated
municipalities, membership in the IPBC will enable us to share and pool, with a larger number of
covered employees, alternatives such as high-deductible plans or healthcare reimbursement
arrangements. It also gives us access to consultants who can evaluate our individual circumstances
along with the pool as an entity and offer cost effective programs to deal with the rising cost of these
benefits.”

This document briefly highlights the history of the Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative
(IPBC). This information is proprietary and may be shared with your Boards.




February 22", 2011

Mr. Paul May, P.E.

Village of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, 1L 60527

Madison Street & Plainfield Road Pedestrian Improvements Project — 2011

Dear Mr. May:

Burns & McDonnell is pleased to provide this proposal for the Madison Street & Plainfield Road
Pedestrian Improvements Project (Project) to assist the Village of Burr Ridge (Village) with
design services pertaining to the design of sidewalk along Madison Street between 87" and 89"
Street and along Plainfield Road between Manor Drive and Hillcrest Drive. This proposal
includes survey and Phase Il design plans, specifications, and cost estimates for the segment of
sidewalk on the east side of Madison Street, hereby known as the “Madison Segment” and on the
south side of Plainfield Road, hereby known as the “Plainfield Segment”. Each Segment is
defined as the following:

e Madison Segment: Proposed approximately 1,200 lineal feet of sidewalk along the east
side of Madison Street between 87" and 89" Street.

¢ Plainfield Segment: Proposed approximately 500 lineal feet of sidewalk along the south
side of Plainfield Road between Manor Drive and Hillcrest Drive.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
This proposal represents the following scope of services:

Task 1 - Survey

Burns & McDonnell will perform the topographic survey between the Madison Street and
Plainfield Road centerline and 10 feet outside of the existing right-of-way where sidewalk
is being proposed. Total station equipment will be used to conduct the survey. A GPS unit
will be used to tie the survey into the Village NADS3.

The following is our breakdown of costs for Task 1: $3,492.00.

Task 2 — Madison Segment — Phase II Design
This task shall include the following:

e Preparation of the Project Plans, Specifications and Estimates for the proposed
Madison Segment. As part of this task, one (1) meeting will be held with
Village Staff to review plan submittals.

e Aspart of this task Burns & McDonnell will assist the Village with the Bidding
process. Burns & McDonnell will furnish up to twenty (20) copies of the plans
and contract documents in final form ready for bid advertisement. Burns &
McDonnell will review the bids received, prepare a bid tabulation and make a
recommendation for contract award.



The following is our breakdown of costs for Task 2: $8,211.00.

Task 3 — Plainfield Segment — Phase II Design
This task shall include the following:

e  Preparation of the Project Plans, Specifications and Estimates for the proposed
Plainfield Segment. As part of this task, one (1) meeting will be held with
Village Staff to review plan submittals.

e  As part of this task Burns & McDonnell will assist the Village with the Bidding
process. Burns & McDonnell will furnish up to twenty (20) copies of the plans
and contract documents in final form ready for bid advertisement. Burns &
McDonnell will review the bids received, prepare a bid tabulation and make a
recommendation for contract award.

o Coordination and permit acquisition with the Cook County Highway Department.

The following is our breakdown of costs for Task 2: $5,709.00.

COMPENSATION

1. Amount of Payment:
For the work outlined in the Scope of Services described herein, the Village shall
compensate Burns & McDonnell in the lump sum amount of:

Task 1 — Survey: $3,492.00
Task 2 — Madison Segment — Phase II Design: $8,211.00
Task 3 — Plainfield Road — Phase 11 Design: $5,709.00

Total Project Value: $17,412.00

For additional, reduced or changed scope of services, the amount of payment shall be
adjusted on a mutually agreeable hourly-labor-billing-rate-plus-reimbursable-expense
basis.

Reimbursables are defined as travel and subsistence, printing, vehicles, testing apparatus,
commercial services, courier expenses, telephone/fax and subconsultants.

2. Statements:
Monthly statements, in Burns & McDonnell's standard format, will be submitted by
Burns & McDonnell to the Village.

GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS
The Terms and Conditions as set forth in previous contracts with the Village will apply to this

proposal.

This Proposal becomes effective when signed by both parties and can be amended only by written
authorization signed by both the Village and Burns & McDonnell.

If this proposal is satisfactory, please have an appropriate representative sign and date this



document and return one signed copy to us to effect an Agreement.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the Village of Burr Ridge. If you have any questions
regarding this proposal, please contact Anthony Bryant at (630) 724-3283.

Sincerely,

BURNS & MCDONNELL

ENGINEERING CO., INC.

Anthony J. Bryant, P.E.
Project Manager

Village of Burr Ridge

Signature

Title

Date



FUND

10
21
31
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT

BOARD DATE
PAYMENT DATE:
FISCAL 10-11

FUND NAME

General Fund

E-9211 Fund

Capital Improvements Fund
Water Fund

Sewer Fund

Information technology Fund

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

FOR PAY PERIOD

Legislation
Administration
Community Develcpment
Finance

Police

Public Works

Water

Sewer

IT Fund

TOTAL

02/28/11
03/01/11

PAYROLL

ENDING FEBRUARY 19,

PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOUNT

53,619.32
1,466.72
12,026.39
16,931.19
260.48
1,680.97

1,466

260

53,619.
.72
12,026.
16,931.

32

39
19

.48
1,680.

97

$85,985.07

$85,985.

07

2011

TOTAL
PAYROLL

2,018.
13,976.

8,564
8,012

20,693
6,603
143

12
01

.84
.60
100,708.

20,817.
.19
.86
.18

82
12

$181,537.

74

GRAND TOTAL

$267,522.81




0109-09-0101-01
0109-09-0101-01
0109-09-0101-01

0108-08-0101-01
§10G-06-0L01-01
ZvOovr-0¥-0101-01

0€06-0S-0101-01
0€06-05-0101-01

59zl

|e3o | IOPUdA L¥'G21

sanddng bupesadp 91/
sanddng bunessdo 88 v
so||ddng Bunesedo /£7¢€/

{ejol I0pudA ¥/°98G°1L

suone|ey sahoidwz/oNand v2°98G°L

[ejo1 IopusA 00°8¢6

$OOINSG UONNO8SOId 00'8Z6

[€JO1 JOPUBA 00'SS

asuadx3 jaael] g Buiuiell 00'gs

|e1o] JOpUaA 2V LS

suoyds|e] gz'Z
suoyds|eL /162

SUOISSIWIWO) § Spieog |ejol

I Luep-y/1epulq MaiA “IUA

LL.uep-yg/sexspul

1 L uep-sidns Bunesado -osiy
‘POId OO 1021 9SNOYIBAA

| Lged-podail [enuuy 0102
oU[ "00SSY WNUUSIN PIYL

1 L, uep-uolnoasoid aosueuIpIO
pisuAzosld 'S epur

1 Lged-osseinysuulp ‘Baj 64nQ
‘Juo) siebeuepy B siohepy abedng

1 1. uep-suoydsio |
} 1.g84-suoydale L
1%1V

JoquInp Junoo2oy

uondiiosag JUN0IIY Junowy

uonduosag JOPUSA

oLigze 0-68G68101
oL18ze 0-6858101
011822 0-120¥10})
o1182e 08z¢l
011822 0905
viLeze 6569
V11822 | LUB/L0G89EGG90E9
V11822 L 1994/20v7818¥590€9
yoleg JaquinN a@210AU]
¥z 10 Z obed

Lioe/siie

Li-0L.Ad
L1/82/20 jo Bupes pieog
1s17 jeaocaddy pieog

JO0i] ¥dng 40 IOVTIIA

suolssiwwo) g spieog 0101 3daQ
pung |[eiouss 0} pundg



oligee LioZded  Z¥0v-0¥-0102-01
viigzZe 6699 Z¥0¥-0¥-0102-01
viigee LLIBINLLSGYE  0€0¥-0¥-0102-01

v1182¢ | LUBM/L0G8OEGE90E9  0€0G-0S-0102-01
viigee 11994/20¥818¥590€9 0€05-0S5-0102-01

206.1

jejol Jopusp 00°GLIE

asuadxy [eaeil g Buiuiel] 00°GLi

{ejol JopudA 00'SS

asuadxg jonel) g Buuiel} 00°sS

|e301 JOpudA 08'¥Pe

sdueInsuj aif/ulesH 08'vye

ejol JopudA zZ'v0¢

auoydsipl vOvi
suoydeel 86681

uonesiuIwpy [ejol

1 L a9 4-loudyog/wes mel jwidw
BuByoS esl

L Lgad-nougisuulp 6| 64ng
"Juo) siebeuep p siokep abedna

L L JEN-20URINSU} [BIUS(]
JSIY-sioutjl] Jo jelusq ejled

| L,uep-auoydae |
1 1.094-suoydeja]

1%LV
yojeq JaqUINN 9210AU}  JBGUNN JUNO2DY uonduosag Junosdy junowy uonduoasaq JOPUBA
LL-0L.Ad
L1/8Z/Z0 jo Bunosiy pieog
¥Z 40 ¢ abed 1s1 jeacaddy paeog uonensiuiwpy 0402 ded

Lioz/seie

394y J¥Ng 40 FOVTIIA

pund fesouos) gl pung



011822 S¥¥0-LL  020S-0S-0L0€-0L JIAISG [BUOISS®0Id JBUID 00°00L 11.994/020-1 Lpodsdsul "aAs|3
oL182e 91€0ll 0Z0S-05-0L0€-01L DIAISG [BUOISSSJ0Id 13YIO0 00700} LL.Uer/00-1 Lywad dsul “Asj3
9o1M19G dsuy Jojeas|g uosdwoy
[eJO1 IO0pUdA SE.T
11822 80€1LE26¥¥6  0109-09-0L0€-01 saljddng Bujeiedp 6¢'/2 L L.uepr-sydgssbey Aey gy
1sburels
[eJOL JOPUSA 00'G69'G
V11822 Lioguer  G/0S-05-01L0€-01 awiaoiojuz Buluoz/Buipiing 00°506°C }1.uer-smainas ueid sLIONQ
Vvi18zz LLoguer  G/0S-0G-010€-0i sweoloyug Buiuoz/bulpling 00°06.'2 L L.uep-suonosdsui suiopnQ
'D’'d SI08lYoIY SILO uo(g
[e301 JOpUsA 91012
V1822 LIBINLIGSYS  0S0¥-0¥-0L0€-01 soueINsSu| Ay /YNBSH 9¥'0LT | LIBN-9oURINSUl jejusq
jsiy-stoul] Jo [ejueq eleqg
jejol JOpusA 00°¢C
V11822 11024/0062280S 0¥05-05-010€-01 Buguud 00°¢ 11494-18M0] S| /Pa8p d8)sniL
pred sssuisngii)
[ejoL JOPUdA 9L ¥0S'Y
V11822 11128  S10G6-0S-0L0€-0L sweolojuz Buuoz/Buiping 00°62ZS 1 1.994-youy eui/mal ueld g
V11822 8¥/2¢ S/0S-06-010£-01 aweoiojug Buuoz/Buiping 9¢/99 {L.uep-suonoadsul 499
viigze $0.2ZE€  §20G6-0S-0L0€-0L sweoiouz Buwoz/Buiping 6/°002°1 } uer-19 ybiy 0¥0.A%8dsul 499
viigze $0/2¢ S/0G-05-0L0¢-01 swaolojuz Buuoz/Buipling L9 LLL L } Luep-Brnuq yiq/suonoadsul 439
viL822 069Z€  S206-0S-0L0€-0L aweosopuz buluoz/Buiping 00°00€ jLuep-jold onepy/ma ueld 499
S82IAIBS dpoD jeoluYd9] 4% g
[e10L JOPUBA 0Z'FLE
viigze LLUBL/LOGB9EGSI0E9  0E0S-0S-0L0€-01L suoydsjel €622 L L.uep-auoudsisL
viigee L1994/20¥818¥G90€9  0€0S-05-010€-01 suoydslpl /9162 1 1.994-suoydejal
191V
yoleq Jagquinp @910AU| JBQUINN UNOJIY uondiiosag Junoody junowy uonduasaq JOpusp
11-0L.Ad
11/82/20 0 Bunsay pieog
¥2 0 y ebed 181 jeaciddy pieog juswdojanag Ajunwwiod gLeg deg

Liogiszie

3901 ¥dnNg 40 FOVTTA

pung jesouss ol pung



LL'¥S6°01

lejo] J0pudA 00°00¢

uawdojaaaq Allunwiwio) jejol

yojeq

JAQWINN 99{0AU]

JOQUINN JUNODY

uondiinsa( JUNOJIY Junowy

uopduosaq

JOpPUSA

$Z J0 g abed
LLoziszre

LL-0L.AS
11182120 jo Bunesiy pieog
1s17 jenoxddy pieog

IA9AIY JHNg 40 IOVTIIA

wewdojaaag Aunwwo) 0L0g deg

pung jeiauan

0L pund



433144 L LIBINLLGSGYE

vi18¢e L LUBP/1L0G89€GG90€9
v1ii82e 1 1994/20¥818¥S590€9

0€0¥-0¥-01L0v-01

0€0S-05-010+¥-01
0€05-06-010+-01

9¢€°06¢

lejol IopudA 9c’cel

souensuj sy/yyesH 9c'ecl

[ejoL I0pudsA OL°LS)

suoydsisl /Z'LL
suoydsjel €8'Gyl

adueUld [R1OL

1 L JeN-eoueInsUl [ejuaQ
ASIY-sioulljl Jo jeyusQq eyad

| L uep-auoydejo|
}1.g@4-suoydeja |
181V

yojeqg JoquIny 8210AU|

JOqUWINN JUNO29Y

uondiaseq JUNo2oY JuUNowWy

uondioseq IOPUDA

¥ 40 9 obed
LLozisere

L1-0L.Ad
L1/82/20 jo Bunosy pieog
1s1 jeaolddy paeog

00K JHdNg 40 OV TIIA

ooueuld QLoy 3dag
pundjessuss QL pundg



61999 SOJIAIOG [B1JUDD [e}0]
[ejol l0puaA 00'8iy
011822 0-92¢€£0}  0109-09-0Z0+-01 salddng BuneiadO 00°69¢ L1.994/Qd-ozi/ieded Jsidod
011822 0-690710L  0009-09-020%-0} selddng 80 §Z'L€ L 1a94-xq}/sulio} 3sanbay %08yD
011822 0-120¥10L  0009-09-020%-01 solddng 8040 S/°LL L1, uep-sjdns aoyjo osIN
‘pold 9214 108l asSnoyaliepn
{ejo] JOpusapA 0969
g11822 €/€01S3VS  1806-05-020+-01 soueINSU| 0968 L L.uep-siquonpap vINYI
VINY]
feyel 1o0pusp 2. 65
V11822 8£986 0109-09-020+-01 solddng Bunessdo /69 L Luer/pmd-g/sisysiueo sebng
V11822 1986 0109-09-0Z0¥-01 seljddng Bunessdo G1'¢G Md-sldns osiuysdno weojolhig
‘ou] ‘829G 980D Assequig
[eJO1 J0puUdA 00'€8
vilgee Z¥59€2  1805-0G6-020%-01 soueinsu| 00’8 | L.ae4-99} Ajyluow yS4
sujouag Alanoosi|g
[ejog Jopusp [¥'02
V11822 1 199-4/0062280S  0109-09-020%-0L seyddng BugeledO /¥°0Z 1 1.994-6uo osiN
pie) sssuisngiip
yoleq JaqUINN 92I0AU] JBQUINN JUNOJIY uondiIssa JUNOIIY JuUnowy uonduoassg IOPUSA
L1-0L.Ad
11/82/20 jo Bunosiy pieog
¥z jo L obed 1s17 jeaoiddy pieog S9OIAIDSG [BlJUSD 0Z0F 3deg

LLo0z/seie JOaiy HAiNg 40 IOV TIIA

pund jessuss QL pundg



"oUj ‘90IAJeg DiuoNo8IT 18

18301 JOpuUaA ¥1'6GL
ai18¢¢ 62668y 000.-0.-0105-0l uewdinb3y 1652 L Luep-GgAby joU0D Uoio8U|
ouj sijieo
[eJoL JIOPUBA Z6°6CE
viigee biuer/igl  1G0S-0G-0L0S-0L S9PIYs\-9OURBUSIUIRIN Z6'6CE | L.uer-Buiysem sdiyap
Usepn Jen sJajind
lejoL Jopudp v0'0C)
V11822 8/¥9101 G60G-05-0106-0} 80IAIBG [eNjoBNUOD IBUIO €006 } Luer-g/uaasos Bnip wopuey
vi18ce 8/¥9101  1¥0¥-0¥-010G-0l juswiniosy uswholdws 1o0g } Luer-uosjan/sAyd jdwe-aid
jeuoiednoad abejuenpy isii4
jejo] Jopusp 108l
V11822 8E¥8  1905-05-010S-01 solueg Buisseoold eleq 10'gl 1 {.uepr-so9) uonoesuel] SOIO
Jainseal] Ajunog abedng
[BJO JOPUBA L¥'661°C
Y1822 LLBINLLGSYE  0€0¥-0¥-01L0G-0L soueInsu| djI/yiesH 1Ly¥'661°2 I L JEN-B0uUeINSUl [elua(d
siy-siouljjj Jo jelusQ eyeq
jejol Jopusp 99001
v1i18Ze Li02aed  2v0o¥-0¥-01L05-0l asuadxd [eAel] @ Buiurell 0002 | L uep-aAepenBIW ONT
viigee 1102994  Z¥0¥-0v-010G-01 asuadx3 |eaed] g Buluiell 00 0% L L.uep-usppen/Biw 40023a
vii8eZ Liozaed  Z¥0¥-0+-010G-0l osusdx3 [ones g Buiuresl 2812 1 1.994/ad-dxe B1) 1 YNEN
viigee L102caed  Z¥0¥-0¥-010G-01 asuadx3 jeael] @ Buluesl 98l L LuepjosayoonzZ-L YININ/eBesin
abppy 1ing jo abe|In
[ejol JopuspA $0'¥98
V11822 L LUBM/L0G89€GG90€9 0€0G-05-010G6-01 suoydslel 96°19 | Luer-auoydsia .
vi18ce 11924/20+¥818%¥590€9 0£0S-05-010S-0l suoydslal 80208 }1.go4-vuoydaja ]
181V
yoleq JOQUINN 9210AU| JOGUINN JUNO22Y uondiiosaq Junoodsy Junowy uonduossag JOpUSBA
Li-0b.Ad
L1/82/20 Jo Bunoaly pieog
¥¢ jo g obegd 151 [eAosddy pieog soll0d 0L0S 3deQ

LLoz/seie

3OAid ¥uNg 40 FOVTIIA

pundgjeisuss @} pundg



¢c0¥-0v-0106-01
0109-09-0105-01
¢e0y-0¥-0106-01
¢¢0¥-0¥-0105-01

0v0¥-0+-0105-01

Zy0v-0¥-010G-01

i¥0v-0¥-010S-01
G§605-05-0106-01
0206-05-0105-01
0¢05-05-0106-01

0205-05-0105-04

0109-09-0106-0}
0109-09-0105-01

0505-06-0105-01

|ejol Jopudp S 88L°L

9OUBMOIY WIOHUN 09°8SY
saijddng Bugessdo §8'6/1
SOUBMO||Y WHOlUN 00'5.2
SOUBMOIlY tWIoHUN 00°S/2

[ej01 IOpUdA 008

suonduosqgng g seng 008

[ejol Jopusp 00°00L°}

asuadx3 jeael] g Buluiell 00°001°L

ejo] 1opusp 00°88€

uswINIoay JuswAholdwy 00'zZ9
9019 [BNOBIUOD 18UID 00 #S
DINISS [UOISSaJ0Id JOUIO 0008
1SS [BUOISSJOId JSYO 00°Z61

[ejo] fopusp 00°0S

JINISG [eUOISSSJ0Id JBYIO 00°0G

|ejo] ifopuap 05°9.

soiddng buneredo 0o'ge
sojlddng bunerado 0g'cy

jejol Jopusp 06°LE

juswdinb3-aoueusiuley 06°.¢

L L.g84-erleg/swiolun

L L.gad/seesn} uiw-Qg

| L.uep-swiar/swiopun

] L.UBp-SWwiaH/swiopun
00 UOLIBH,O Aey

uosdwoy | jdysisquisu AJejou 110z
ou] ‘SIOUH|| 1O USSY SOURJON

L1.994-(esnoy w) By so1yig
B4} jeuoibay-niniAl 1se3 YUON

L L.uep-uosiaN/sAuyd [dwe-aigd

L1 uep-guaalos Bnip wopuey

1 1.uep-abjus|d/Apoqiue g day

Li.uep-g/sAyd Alojendsay
SHIOM UJBSH ISSMPI

L L.uep-Byo sixeN/sixe
Juwbupy e1eq YSiy SIXONSIXST]

| Lge4-z/Butueso 1o)ufeg
L1 uep-g/Burues|o joyuelg
SISURa}D BASHISY

I LJeN-ew dinba oipey

JOqUINN JUN0J9Y

uopiduosaq Junoddy junowy

uondiasag JOPUBA

g1182¢ NI-1Z¥€€00
a1182¢ NI-0£€€00
gi18¢c NI-¥10€€00
ga118eec NI-Z10€€00
a1182¢ L LIBN/OTELS
qa118¢2 yocivi
a1182¢ 19/81
gdi18¢c 19981
gii8ce 19981
g118¢¢ 19981
giig8ce 1€101102-v68.921
q1182¢ 801.8Y
g118¢¢ 986391
g1182¢ 48€0v8
yojeqg JOgUINN 9910AU|
¥Z Jo 6 abed

Loz/sere

LIOLAA
11/82/20 Jo Bunssiy pieog
3s17 jeaolddy pleog

JO0R ¥yNg 40 3DV TIIA

9dllod 0105 3deQ
pund |elauasy ¢} pund



011822 0064602 0S0S-0S-0L0S-0L swdinb3-sourusiuiely 00 96 "UB[/GO0L#-O1pel pueq apis Jdy
011822 008¥¥60Z 0S0S-0S-0105-01 ewdinbg-eourusiuleiN 0096 Z190#-dinba wapowyoipes idy
sSuojjeo|unwIwo) ojpey pajun
[eJOL JOpUdA LE.LGG
011822 0S.€v  1S0G-0S-0105-01 se[olyeA-soURUSIUIRI 0918 L LUBr/9L L0#-Seull 1 [edpunopy
011822 02/€¥  1505-05-01L0S-0L $O[OIYd\-SOUBUSIUIBIN Z¥ LGl 1 Luer-gLgom/fuepeq (dey
011822 Z89¢k  1605-06-01L0S-0} SO[OIY9\-SOURUSIUIBIN G GT L1.uer-¢1L9o#/409
011822 189Sy  150S-05-0L0G-0L SO[OIYS\-SOUBUSIUIBIN G¥'GT LL.UBP-G00L#/40D
011822 8/9¢v  1S06-06-010S5-01 SOOIYSA-SOURUSIUBIN GY'GT LLUBr/LLOL#-40D
011822 €196y  1606-05-0L0S-01 S9OIYSA-SOUBLBUIBI SH'GT LL.uer-91/0#/409
011822 799¢Yy  1505-06-010S-01 SopIyeA-9oUBUSIUIRI GE'9/ 1 L,Uer/P080#-241 918104/409
oiigee 659¢y  1506-06-0L0S-01L SO[DIYOA-9oUBUSIUIBY GG L L.uer/9080#-a1i Jieday 409
011822 /S9¢Y  1505-06-0105-01 $8[oIySA-8OUBUSIUIBIN GF'GT LL.Uer-060#/409
oLL8ze LO9EY  1S0S-05-0L0S-0L sopIyaA-eouBUSIUIBIN 0% 0T L 1,Uer-g080#/a11 |eqg-lunopy
011822 2£.9¢  150S-05-0L0S-01 SOOIYSA-SOUBUBIBI 00°0Z LL.uer-c060#/e41 Jiedey
011822 20292  150S-0S-01L0S-01 SOOIyeA-9OUBUSIUIBN 61'E L LUBP-600 L#/PINY 93elg
211822 16992  1S06-05-01L0G-01 SS|oIYaA-SOUBUSIUIRIN S6HT 1 1.994-7080#/ubipesH
11D 92IMI8S %9 o4 AlSf R WO
[eJOL JOPUSA 96'E6.L
oLi8ze 0S0¥¥S  0109-09-0L0G-01 seljddng BugeredO 0088 }1.994-s|dns 34vQ
011822 620¥¥S  0109-09-0L0G-01 saliddng buneredo 96'502 L1.g84-sdns 34vd
snid s,991
|ejo] JOPUSA S6°69
011822 0618€2IS  0S0S-06-0L05-01L swdinbz-souBusiuiRlN $6'69 } 1,094-1988) Jledey
jeuofjeuiadju; 1ose ]
[ej01 JOPUSA 6.2k
011822 1019/€912690 0209-09-0L0S-01 IO ® SUIOSBD 6/1°ZF LL/EL/L0-ouljoSED
Auedwo) 110 I18US
yojeg JaquinN a2I0AU] JaquInpN jJunoody uonduoasag JUNO22Y Junowy uondiuassq JOpUap

¥2 40 0} obed
LL0ZISZIT

bL-00k.Ad

11182120 Jo Buneay pieog
Is1 jeaoaddy paeog

JOAI JdNg 40 IDVTIIA

asljod QLOS 3deQ
pund jesouss QL pund



oligce
oL18¢ee

oli8ee
oll8ee

2/Ly1€809
1/90v€809

00159¥60¢C
0006+60¢

1606-06-0105-01
160G-05-0104-01

0506-05-0105-0}
0506-05-0106-01

92'085°6

|e3o0] JOPUSA L8 ZLY

SOOIy A\-9OURUBIUIBIN Z6'02T
sopIyaA-2oUBUSIUIBIN 68°L6)

[elOL JOPUBA LE'CLY

swdinb3-soueusiuielN 008
swdinb-soueusiuieiy L£'€E?

90110d [ejol

11094-10L0#/S240 ¥ WUNOW/409
49-4/2190#-s12dm (dipurews Buly

pJO HOOIGMOIItA

9080#-buLim 1ysy Jybipy 1dy
| Luep-g| Log/euwn) dinbe syl

yojeg

JOCUINN @910AU|

JoquInp unodoy

uondugseq JUNOIJY Junowy

uondiosaq IopudAp

$2 40 || obed
1102/52/2

Li-0L.Ad
L1/8Z/20 jo Bunssy pleog
1811 jeaouddy pieog

I9dIy JdNd 40 I3OVTIIA

ooiod 010§ 3deg
pungjerpuss g pung



[e}0L JIOPUDA S8 FECL

‘o) giedey ¥y g

viigce 88909200 1¥09-09-0109-0} ssplyapn-salddng 6gvel uepr-durejod JJog/ssoy yonij yue
sBuni4 g esoy joisug
|ejo] JOpUap 08 v
viigee LS¥20€  2e0v-0v-0109-01 S0UBMOjlY wiojiun 0918 L 1/80/20-ejual wiopun
V11822 06¢c0¢  ¢e0¥-0v-01L09-01 S0UBMO|Y uLIojiUN 0918 1 1/10/20-1ejual wiolun
V11822 06020¢€ <¢c0v-0+-0109-01 SOUBMO|lY ulojiun 09'L8 L 1/G¢/L0-lejuat wiojiun
sJjoues|) suasig
Jejo] Jo0puaA €6°L1
viigez 1102994  2vOy-0¥-0109-01 asuadx3 |onel] g Buluel] ¢€6°14 ged-youereg/dxe {oAen HA-Md
gouejegq jouuuap
jejot dopusp ¢8'¥0cC
V11822 98/29%  1¥09-09-01L09-01 SOPIYSA-soNddNS z2/2°/Z1 aimpiey Jopeaids yes/ojebie |
V11822 L¥S¥00L L¥09-09-0109-01 sopIyeA-selddng 0122 L1.uep-2z# nunjAsse euudg
"ouf ‘dnoig yonij oIy
|ejo] 1opuspA +8°19¢
Yilgec L LUBf/1L0G89€6590€9 0€0S5-06-0109-01 suoydajel g/'8l L lL.uer-suoydsiaf
V11822 11994/20¥818¥590€9 0£0G-06-0109-01 suoydsjel 90'€ye L 1,.g94-ouoydeja]
181V
[ejol JopusaA 00°.LS
vil8ee gcevl.  0G909-09-0L09-01 S|00] ljews 00'GY |10 Jeq/Z-soji} mesuieyd
viigez gzev.  TEOV-0¥-0109-01 90UBMO|Y WIoHUN 00°21 | 1.uep-gsesse|b Ajejes
‘09 juswidinbg Jopuexs|y
lejol Jopusp 0¥°0C1
vi18¢2c 0errels0l  0109-09-0109-01 seljddng Buiessdo 0¥°0Z1 LLuer-o1/spos Buiplopn
jenuso YyuoN sebiy
yojeg JOQUINN 9210AU| J3qUInp JUN0IIY uondussaq JUNCIIY unowy uonduosaqg IOPUdA

$Z jJo 7| abed

Lioz/szie

Li-01.Ad
LL/8Zi20 Jo Bunoasiy preoq
3817 jeaodddy pieog

IOAIY JdNg 40 IOVTIIA

SHOM 2liqnd 0109 3deq
pung |eiduos) 0L bung



[eyol JopusA LS06

9711 Buignquysiqg esuswy 99104

v1i182e 8.¥91L0L  1¥0¥-0¥-0L09-0} adx3 jusuniniosy sshojdwz L0°0¢ | L.uep-youejeg/shyd [dwe-aid
vilgee LL¥910L  660G-0S5-0109-01 90IMIBS [BNJORAUOD YD 05709 | Luep-g/use.os Bnup wopuey
jeuonednoo abejueapy 1sii4
|el01 JOPUSA SE€'890°C
V11822 11994/050006£2€00C S905-06-01L09-0L oupoel3-bunybil 199ns 00°12F'L L L.ao4-siybi iysoupos|3
V11822 1 LUBr/0G0008€2£00C S905-06-0109-01 ouoe|3-bunybi 1998S G LYY'L L Luer-sjuby is/ouoeig
-ouj AB1au3 uojex3
ejo] Jopusp 00°008°|
viigee L¥9G1L  9906-05-0109-01 Buyney sbeqres 00°008'L | 1.984-spiz}/Buiiney diyopoopn
-ouj ‘Burdeospue] AsjieA yoing
ejoL J0pUBA LZ°CV.L
v1182¢2 LLIBNLLGSYE  0€0+-0+-0109-01 sdueinsu| syif/ulfesH Lg'cr. | LJeN-aoueInSUl [Bjuagd
Asty-sioulj] jo jejusq ejeg
[e}0] IOpUsA ¥¥ L6
v1182Z 19066€001  1¥09-09-0109-01 s9[dlyap-salddns 61°G2 | Luer-gz# Nun/Asse Joup
V11822 19066€001  1¥#09-09-0109-0L sopiyoa-selddng +z'GlL /g# yunydes sjjoq juejo0n
viigee 19066€001  1¥09-09-0109-01 s9jIUBA-soiddng 1L0°LS | Luep-Le# JunyAsse jejsownsay |
syoni] jeuoneussiuj obeoiyn
[e}0] JOpUdA LZ602'L
vi1822 Z¢6vLL  1S0S-05-0109-01 Ssplysp-eoueUSIUB G1°09€ | L.uep-gLgsonsouberp auibug
viigee 08¥ll 1505-05-0109-01 SoIYap-eouBUSIUIE Z1'618 Liuer-gL#dwnd jany (dy
‘ou| ‘esen Jen abpry ung
lejoL J0pudA ZZ'L6¥'L
vilgze 89¥/C0IM  1S0S-05-0109-01 S9oIys-OouUBUSIUIRI $8°169 | Luep-gegyoelq “Brows |dy
Y11822 LZ29C0IM  1S0G-05-0109-01 S9PIYSA-SOUBUSIUIBIN 8C 661 OLAON-GE#/SHedaI OSIW/40D
yoleg JaquInN 9210AU| JaqUINN JUNOJI2Y uonduosag JUNo22Y junowy uonduosag JOpUSA

¥z Jo gy obed

Liozg/sere

11-0L.Ad
11182720 J0 Buposiy pleog
isi1 jeaolddy pieog

JOaly JNg 4O OVTIIA

SHIOM 21lANd 0109 3deg
pung jejousy 0l pund



[BJOL JOPUSA PG EZL'LL

911822 2/09€90. 0909-09-0109-0} sjeoieyD @ s}ieS 86°850°S }1.094-u0}L9'29/syod Hes
a11822 2012€90/ 0909-09-0109-01 s[eolway) ¥ sies 16°0zZ6'% |1, uep-uoy/ 2 g9/syod jes
g118zz 0611€90. 0909-09-0109-0} sjeoIlLIBYD 9 SIS SOvyL'L LLuer-uoliggz/syod yes
Auedwo) jjes uedlowy YUON
{e101 JOpuUsA .22l
aL18ee 766982 L¥09-09-0109-01 sopoIysA-salddng 09'G9 L Ljuep-ggysbuy oynelpAy
g11822 76698Z L¥09-09-0109-01 sepiysn-senddng Z1°269 g/ioj0w Jabne Joje1S-19|j0Y
juswdinb3g yonui a0Juop
{ejol Jopuap 00°0€l
g1182e G¥981 §606-05-0109-01 8OIAISS feNOR[UOD JBUIO 00°89 L Luep-g/usslos Bnip wopuey
q11922 §¥981  L¥0¥-04-0L09-01 adxg usuyiniosy sshojdws 00°Z9 }1.uep-gouejeg/sAyd [dwe-aid
SHIONA Y)jBdH ISOMPIN
[ej01 J0pudA 00'GLIE
911822 L1€6¥9 GS06-05-0109-01 sjeubig-soueuauiBN 00'GLL L Luep-jlamapugauiew bis jelj
-ouj ‘Auedwon) o1}08|] apesi
lejo] IopusA 05116
a11822 d-6060010Z  1¥09-09-0109-01 sspiyep-senddng 05116 01.deg-1epulho sibue mojd
'ou| ‘sajeg uswdinb3 oopur
[eJ01 JIOpUBA Z1'961
a1182z 80CLEZ6YY6  0109-09-0L09-01 seliddng Buneredo 6801 L 1,.uep-1/19AlpMaIDs NNy
g11822 g0cLeZ6YPs  0109-09-0109-01 sslddng BupesadO 95°ccL L Luep-gL/sedim Jezilues puey
4911822 9166€6L¥¥6 0109-09-0109-01 solddng BunessdQ gy'6¢ L1.uep-g/ade) Bupisep
g11822 0696¢6L¥¥6  0L09-09-0109-01 seiiddng Bunessdo €221 (iuey Joueso)Asse yujf a4
1eburein
{8301 J0pUdA 85291
vii82e 9/9611%0 1¥09-09-0109-01 sojolyap-sanddng g5 /9L | LUBL-I10SUSS Yor(pes) Jopealds
yojeg JOQUINN S210AU| JOQUINYN JUNODIDY uonduosag Junodsdy Junowy uondiiosaq JOpUsSA

¥Z 3o 1 obed
LL0Z/S2/2

L-03.Ad
L1/8Z/Z0 3o Bunosyy pleog
Isi jenoaddy pieog

FOAI ¥aNg 40 FOVTTA

SHIOM 2ildnd 0109 idaQ
pung jesouss 0l pundg



£5°¢L1'VT SHIOM Oliand [eloL
[eJOL JOPUSA £6'65C
011822 8-6002-62G800C 9906-05-0109-01 Buiiney ebeqies po'cL | 1.a84-HA/Bulney ebeqien
oLLeze 1-6002-950900Z 990G6-05-0109-01 Buiiney sbeqies ¢6'981 } Luer/oLoeq-pMd/Buliney ebeqren
juswabeurpy ajsepn
[ejol iopuspA 0S¥8
oL18ee L10ZieN  Z¥0v-0¥-0109-0) asuadx3 jenel} g buiuerl 06'v8 L LiepN/upeo-ue0/61) spiolsed
d3Sd-stoul] j0 Asiaaun
[ejol 1opudp 00°06¢
o11822 £€8l¥-G¥  ZEO¥-0¥-0L09-01 80UBMO|lY WIoHUN 00'6Z1 | Luep-louasejiin/siooq Alejes
011822 £8LY-S¥  ZSOP-04-0L09-0L SOUBMO||Y WLIOHUN 00°GZ1 1 Luep-synyj/sjooq Ajojes
21013 soyg Buip pey
[ejo] 10pudA 00'vC
011822 LLUBP/BZE-0PST-C  SS06-05-0109-01 sjeubig-soueusiuiely 00'%Z 0199@-100/1euUbIS Jes sjeq.d
LOL# 1810 |100U0S 9jepiuesesid
yoleg JAUINN 9210AU| J9QUWINN JUN0IIY uondiLiosa Junoddy Junowy uonduosag JOpUdA

Li-0L.Ad

L1/82/20 Jo Bunasy pieog
1811 jeaouddy pieog

JOAI WANG 4O FOVTIIA

¥Z 40 51 obed
LLo0z/1S212

SHIOM dliand 0109 3deq
pund jelduag 01 pung



g118¢¢ 80991V

a1182¢ 0621€26¥¥6

Vil82Z  1iuef-—-GL0c€1l/000.168

0109-09-0209-0}

0109-09-0209-01

080G-0G-0¢09-01

8505-05-0209-01
8506-06-0209-01
8609-06-0209-01
8G05-09-0209-01
8506-05-0209-01
8606-06-0209-01
8G05-05-0209-01
8G05-05-0209-01
8506-06-0209-0L

8G05-05-0209-01
8G0G-05-0209-01
8505-05-0209-01

0109-09-0¢09-01

|ejo} JOpusp
sonddng bugeladQ

{elo] JOpusA
saddng BupeiedQ

[elo1 10puUsA

SORN

€301 JOpUSBA
$80IAISS [eHojuUEp
$80IMIeS [eLlolue
$80IAISS [BLIOIUEP
S9OIAISG [euolUE
SO0INSS [elOjuel
S80INISS [BUOlURp
$80IAISS |eUonUERp
S8JIAISS |BLOjUERp
$90IM9S [eUOyURD

[£10] JOPUBA

$90IAI9S |eUOyUEL
S90INIBS |eloyuer
S80I [BUONUEL

|e101 JOPUSA
solddng buneiadQ

z8'ce

¢8'¢ce

(0159821 4

oe8ey

05°LL

0s'L1

00°861

00°L¢c
00'Le
0084
00°L2
008l
00'i¢
0081
00't¢
00°/¢

00'0.9°C

00°0G€'L
00°006
00°0¢v

06’6l

0661

0L.080-sidns g ajempiey JSIN
anjeA enil eleH,0

L Luer-zusppeldels Alsjes
19burein

1 L.uep-6yo Jemes pMd
uoljeweay Jalepp yoal) bbel4

| L/80/Z0-eal Jew ad
1 1/80/20-1elual 1ew Md
1 1/80/20-BJuSI Jew HA
L1/L0/Z0-1eIuas Jew ad
L 1/L0/Z0-1B1us) yew HA
L 1/L0/Z0-{Ejuas Jew Md
L L/SZ/10-e)usl Jew HA
L L/G2Z/L0-[elual Jew Md
L L/SZ/L0-Tejual Jew ad
siaues|) susaig

} L. uer-gd/eotntes jeuojyuer
L L Uep-HA/E0IMSS [eLolueP
| L.uer-pMd/eolnies jeuoyuer
-ou| ‘Buiues|n Ayjenp iseg

L1.994-ad/sidns 1y ple is|
S80IAISS PIV ISl UesURWY

vilgZe 0S¥20¢
V11822 0S¥20¢
v1182z 0S¥20¢
viigee 14 444Au
viigee ¥Zeoe
V11822 ¥¥ccoe
vilgee £¥020¢
V11822 €¥020¢
v1182¢ £¥020¢
v1i1i82e Y-8090%
V1i182¢ 8090%
v118¢2¢C 8090¥
vilgee 28568
yoleg J9QUNN 9210AU}

JOQINN JUNOJIY

uonduossag Junooddy

junowy

uonduoseqg JOPUBA

2 40 9} obed
Loz/szie

L-0L.Ad

L1/82/20 30 Bunsap pieog
1si1 jeacuddy pieog

FOai NG 40 FOVTIIA

spunoig 3 sbuipping 0209 3ideg
pung jeiouasg) 0l pung



0109-09-0209-01
0109-09-0209-01
0109-09-0209-01
0109-09-0209-01
0109-09-0¢09-0}
0109-09-0209-01

2505-05-0209-01

8506-06-0209-01

20°8Ev'y

|ejol JopusA 05°10L

seliddng Bugessdo 06°0¢)
soljddng Bunessdo 09'1€1
soyiddng Bugeredo 08022
soyddng Bugesedo 0881l
solddng bunessdo 0861
saljddng Bugesado 0962

|ejoj JOpudA 00°G6

sBuipling-eoueusiule 00°G6

[ejol Jopusp 00°G9¢

$80IAIBG feuolilel 00°G9C

spunoig g sbuipjing [ejoL

L1.uep-so//siaul (86 GG

1 L. uep-sop/iaded 19p101

L1 uep-sogsiaul eb 91-z1

L Luep-sogsiaulf [eb ¢¢

L1 uep-iby/deos puey yuld

| Luer-sop/siamoy Jaded
ouj ‘Aiddng ueyl

0L.InP-Mdaosdsul yuey aiy
jeysiepy ail sl

1 1/10/20-Buluesp |190
I8jsel\ 90IMeS

o118¢e 1A
J118¢¢ gyl
ol18ce gvcrl
oLigee 144t
o118¢¢ 8l
21182¢ 8vivl
oLigee 9896¢¥6
211822 005051
yoleq JaquINN 9910AU|

Joquinp JUNoodYy

uonduosag Junoddy unowy

uonduasoQq JOPUSA

vz Jo L} obed
LLOZ/S2I

L1-0L.Ad
11/82/20 Jo Bunesy pieog
3s1 jeaoaddy pieog

I9AIY NG 4O ADVTHA

spunoug g sBuiping  0z09 3deg
pund [epuas Q) pung



ZL99v'L

[ejo Jopusp 7L '99%'L

L16-3 onudAdy |eioadg jejol

01.098@-109 bieyoins 163

211822 0l0Z%eQ G605-05-010.-12 S0INISS [ENORIUCD JPUID 2L 99|
WoISAS |16 jeijua) 1Semyinos
yoleg JaqjUINN 9210AU] JagquINy JUNO02Y uonduosa( JUNOOIY JUNoWY uonduoasag Jopusp
LL-0L.Ad
11/82/20 10 Buyesyy pJeog
¥Z 10 g} afed 1517 jeaoiddy pieog 116-3 oNuUaAdY jedads QL0L 3deQ

LLoziszre 3901 WANG 40 FOVTIIA

pungj L16-3 1¢ pund



6£920°C1

[ejo J0pusp 00°0S1L°C

awanocsdwy jeyides jejoi

oLigee 60¥SSS  GG0.-0/-0108-L€ wanoidwj Ayroed ebejtA 00°061'C dd-euusjue 19}$00q Jenj[ed
SUONEBSILNWWOY SIGID
{eJ01 JOPUSA 6£9.8°8
di182¢ ¢-H-6£5€9¢ 010.-0.-0108-1€ sjuewenoldw 6£9.8'Q “Bus/iaul pi jolior/PEN ZUd
‘ou| ‘Bunssuibug YaH
yoleq JOOWINN 9010AU| JOGUINN JUNODIY uonduosa JUNOIJY JuNowy uonduossag JOPUBA

¥z J0 61 obed
LL02/152/2

LL-0L.Ad
11/82/20 Jo Bunesy pieog
1s1 jeaocltddy paeog

JO0i JUNg 40 FOVTIIA

juswoanoadwi jenidesn 0108 3dag
pun4 sjuswasoldw [eyded 1¢ pung



‘ouj ABseug uojexg

jejol JOpuaA 0S8
viigez GZLIZl-LL  020G-0S-0£09-1G $80IAISS [euoISSajold 0G'+8 01.080-€ 1/S)59} J8EM WIOH0D
"ouj ‘sqe] Aled 189 -0diAug
jejo] IopusA v¥S69.
vilgze Z0E8¥EE  0¥09-09-0£09-1G swdinb3-seyddng 9¢'gte L Lg94-z/1do ebues 1dO ,81X9
V11822 2088%¥¢E  0¥09-09-0£09-16 swdinb-saiddng gl 1zZy | Lged/g-dwejo sedal SS ,81X.9
OU| ‘SHJOAA UOl] uepiof 1se]
|eJO1 JOPUSA L8 /¥¥
viigze LLIBN//GSPE  0E0V-0¥-0£09-LS soueInsu| s/ulesH L8 LvY L L Je-soueinsul [eusqg
ysrd-stouyl Jo [eyuag eyeq
|ejoL JopueA 2822Z'l
viigee V-1 LUBI/S00899€6/0 0806-06-0£09-16 seililN 06661 L1, uep-oujos|g
viigez L LUBP/G00899€6/0 0805-06-0£09-15 sepiiIn ¥¢ Lyl | }.uer-ouo8|g
viigez 11094/G00899¢6/0 080S-06-0£09-15 sSiiiiN L6'S¥e }1.98d4-01309|3
vil8ce LLUBRP/Pb0.2L6200 080G-0S-0€09-1S SoliN 19'9E9 | §.uer-ou3oalq
a3anoo
[ejol 10pUBA €L¥9l
viigez /S¥20€  ZEOP-0¥-0£09-16 80UBMO|lY WIoHUN 91°92 } 1/80/20-1ejual woyun
vii8zz LSYZOE  ZTEO-0¥-0£09-1G S0UBMO|{Y WIoUN 81°9% 1 1/80/Z0-8}uel wiojun
viigee 05220  ZEOV-0¥-0£09-16 SoUBMO|Y WlojuUN 61°9% L 1/10/20-1ejusl wioyun
viigez 06020 Z£0v-0¥-0£09-1S 8oUBMO|Y WIojIUN 61°9% L1/Gg/10-1eyual wioyun
sloues|) suoaig
[eJol JOpUdA $6'G59
viigze LLUBT/LOGB9EGS90€9  0£0G-06-0£09-16 suoyds|el 0691 L L.uer-asuoydela |
vilgez 11094/20¥818¥G90€9  0£0G-05-0£09-1G suoydsial 6Z°0Z¥ 1 1.984-g/ouy Burdwind [sm/upn
viigez L1094/20¥818¥S00€9  0€0S-05-0£09-1G suoydejal G/'8l¢ L 1.g94-auoydsjaL
191V
yojeg JOQUINY S210AU]  JaQUINN JUNOIDY uopiduosaq JunoddY junowy uonduosag IOpuap
11-0iL.Ad
11/82/20 0 Bunas|y pieog
¥2 Jo 0T obed 1817 [encuddy pieog suopjesadQ Jojepm 0£09 1deQ

LLocisere

3041y ¥¥Ng 40 IOVTTA

pund Jojep 1§ pund



[ejol Iopuap L9822

2Uj '00SSY WNUUBYIA PAYL

oL8ze 119120 ZHOP-0v-0S09-1G osuadx3 Jenely @ Bulutesl /9'8ZZ gad4-sjje1g/sienuew Bue wexe 3d
8]je18 "d ueyjeuop
lejoL Jopuap 00°GL1
811822 1102994  OPOY-0¥-0£09-1G suonduosqng g end 00'G/1L }1.0994-2/889np YVAMMOW
*00SSY SHIONA JSIBAA [BAIUSD PIA
|e}0) JOPUSA +8°C0L
d1182¢ 19981 0109-09-0£09-1S solddng Buigersdo +8°¢0. { L, Uep-uolee cy/euols .7/g LvO
"d109 Buiuiy stoutyj|
{ejo] Jopusp 00°00.°€
11822 $E€6EL  /90G-0S-0€09-1G uognqulsig-eouBUSIURIN 00°00L'€ LL.uer-syes| anjen g Jieday
*Ouj ‘uooNAISUCD Y ¥ H
jejol IOpuaA 00°60.
q1182Z 0£8Z.¥2 0109-09-0£09-1S ssiddng BugetadO 00'60. L Luep-1/101$0) MOy JuBIPAH
P17 ‘sylomisrepn Alddng aH
|[ejol JOPUdA BL'GLY'L
d11822 G00SZZ.v¥6  0109-09-0£09-1S seljddng bugersdo +¥6'2¢ L Luer-g/siaid anooibrenbuo]
g1182z¢ S00S22.¥¥6  0109-09-0£09-1G soliddng BujessdQ ¢1°¢Z L L.Uep-1/yousim oquiod 1dz i
q11822 500G¢e.LvP6  0L09-09-0£09-1§ seljddng Bugeredo z1'91 L L.uep-00L/sbeq s|qesojpsy
qa118ee 800¥089¥¥6  0109-09-0£09-1G sslddng Bunesedo 658l L Luer-|ossaiddns ebing
g118z2 7665089v¥6  0109-09-0£09-15 soliddng Bunesado vZ'L1 LLuep-j/digs abuns jepno g
q11822 682/89/¢¥6  0109-09-0£09-1S selddng Buneiado 89299 } L.uep-smasos/sdes xoH
g11822 £92/89/¢¥6 0109-09-0£09-15 soyddng BuneledO 60°169 1 1.uep-smaosy/des xeH
Jeburein
[el0] JOPUSA G8'96E'Y
V11822 LLUB[/OSL00EL6¥00L  080S-0G-0£09-1S seninN S8 96¢'Y L L.uep-ouoe|g
yojeg JOgqUINN 89210AU| JBqUINN JUNO2JY uodudsag JuUNo2IyY junowy uonduosag JOPUBA

¥2Z 30 1T obed
110215212

L1-0L.Ad
11/82/20 Jo Bunsaiy pieog
1s11 jeaolddy pieog

3941y ¥HNG 40 IOVTIIA

suonesadQ Jojepy 0£09 3deq
pund 19jepy LS pund



61°1€6'91

lejol Jopusp 00°'¥00°L

juswdinb3z-seyddng 00°g1LS
juswdinb3-seyddng 00'98%

lejoL JIOpusA ¥9ZSz'L

92IAISS |enjoeuo) BYID 9252 1

suonesadQ 19)epA [B10}

| puer-g/Buydnoo juwo 9
| LUBP-Z/OAS9}S UleWIM ONQg .8
anjep % adid punoibiopun

1 1.G94-290¥/sSliiq J191em gn

Jli8ce 08€991L O¥09-09-0€09-1G
814 5:144 08€991 0¥09-09-0€09-1S
olligee 08¢¢l G609-0G-0£09-1G
yoyeg Jaquinp 9910AU| JOGUINN JUnodoy

uondioss( JUNO29Y JUhoWY

uogduiosag IOpUsSA

¥Z 40 ZZ obed
LLoziseie

LE-0L.Ad
L1/82/Z0 Jo Bunasy pieog
1s11 jeaoiddy pieog

JOaR] AdNd 40 IOVTIA

suonesadQ s9)epp 0509 3deq
pund i9lepi LG pundg



895092 suonesodQ 19Mag 101
[ejoL J0pusA 86181
Y118¢¢ LLBNLLGGYE  0E0V-0F-0v09-CS souensuj sjin/yliesH 86°181 | L IeN-aoueInsUl [elus(
Jsiy-sioulijf jo [ejusQg ejaQg
IejoL JIOPUSA CECS
vilgee 06220¢ TEOV-0¥-0¥09-¢S SdoueMO||y wiiojiun 91'9¢ L 1/10/20-1ejual wiopun
V11822 0G020¢ <Ce0v-0v-0¥09-2S 80UBMO|lY wuoiiunN 91'9¢ L1/G¢/L0-ejual wiopun
siaues|d susslig
ejoL JI0pUBA 81°9¢
vilgce LLUeP/L0G89E65990€9  0€05-09-0¥09-2S auoyds|al 29} | L. uep-suoydeja
viig8ce 11994/20¥818¥S90€9 0€05-0G-0¥09-¢S suoydejs]l LEeve | 1,ge4-suoydajal
181V
yojeg 19¢INN 8210AU] JaQUINN JUNOJ2Y uondunsag Junoddy junowy uonduoseq JOpUBA
Li-0L.Ad
L1L/8Z/Z0 30 Bunoa pieoq
¥T jo ¢z obeg 117 jeaocaddy pieog suonesadQ Jomag 0v09 3deQ

Lioziseic

FOAai] ¥dNg 40 IOVTIIA

pung Jomag  Zg pund



16°089°L

8301 JOpuUsA L6°0¥C

011822 0-2€58.% 0109-09-0¥0%-19 selddng Buneiedo 66°¢l
oL18ze 0-2€58.% 0109-09-0¥0¥-19 sellddng BuieredO 66'66
011822 0-2£58.%  0109-09-0¥0%-19 selddng bugesedo 66'9Z1

[ejol JOpusap 00 0v¥'L

ABojouydsa] uoljeurioju] 1ol

‘uer-Qd/Bpaies “bew WGITO-WND

Luer/ad-1/6paued uedo v g6dH

| Luer-ad/Bpiuo ¥q VSS L0¥OX T
Aiddng 200 oouny

ali8ce €0pyess 020S-05-0¥0%-19 JIAISS [BUOISSDJ0Id JBYIO 00 0FP'L L1.0Z iyl 6 ge4-poddns ||
SUOEOIUNWWIOD) SIGIO
ysjeg JOQqUINN 9910AU| JOQWNN JUN023Y uonduosaq Junosoy Junowy uonidiioseq JOPUdA
Li-0L.Ad
L1/82/20 Jo Bunesy pieog
¥Z jo ¥z obed 3si7 jeacsddy pieog ABojouyde} uonewioju] 00y 3deQ

Liozisere IO NG 40 IOVTIA

pund ABojouyss} uoneuLIOU} 19 pund



